MICROFICHE CONTROL LABEL

rﬁfngv Up

Y ﬂaﬂﬁma“o

REGISTRANT'S NAME MMM N G“{bd)l) O‘ﬁjﬂg)

CUR.RENT ADDRESS

- —

5 - caRY - 0
e FORMER NANE | *g@\}%\‘ PROCESSE
HFORM , qk

«*NEW ADDRESS

| FII;E no, B2- ( Lf} ZGQ 9' ~ FISCAL YEAR /ﬁ/“@g/

"Cohfb:waf ubmirzions only ** Please noée name ond sddress chong

| 12G3-ZE (INITIAL FILING) ‘ AR/S (ANNUAL REPORT) /

12632BR  (REINSTATEMENT) l SUPPL  (OTHER) ‘ J‘

b e

[ IS

DEF 14A (PROXY) ! l KQW
o ' : QICF/BY:

T




N

Sekisui House, Ltd.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
February 1, 2007 — January 31, 2008
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Note : This document contains forward-looking statements based on a number of assumptions and befiefs
in light of the information currently available to management, and is subject to significant risks and
uncertainties. Actual financial results may differ materially depending on a number of factors, including
adverse economic condifions, adverse legislative and regulatory developments, delay in new product
launches, and pricing and product initiatives of competitors




SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for FY2007 (Consolidated)
February 1, 2007 —January 31, 2008

Name of company
Stock Code

Listed exchanges
Represertative
Inquiries

Date of general shareholders' meeting
Date of scheduled payment of dividends
Date of scheduled filing of securities report

1. Business Results

Sekisui House, Ltd. (URL http/Avww.sekisuihouse.co.jp)

1928

Tokyo (first section), Osaka (first section), Nagoya {first section)
1sami Wada, President and CEQ
Hidehiro Yamaguchi, Executive officer, Head of Corporate Communications Department

- TEL +81 6440 3111

April 24, 2008
April 25, 2008
April 25, 2008

March 3, 2008

“Please note that numbers less than a million yen are rounded down.

1) Consolidated Business Results Milfions of yen
Feb. 1,2007 —Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2006 — Jan. 31, 2007
Change % Change %
Net sales 1,597,807 0.1 1,596,183 ' 8.3
Operating income 109,727 (1.7) 111,570 395
Recurring income 114,086 (0.6) 114,822 40.5
Net income 60,352 (3.7) 62,663 45.6
Net income per share (yen) 87.70 89.26
Fully diluted net income per share {yen) 87.68 89.25
Retum on equity (%) 7.7% 8.4%
Recurring income margin (%) B.7% 9.7%
Operating profit margin (%) 6.9% 7.0%
Gain (loss) from investments in subsidiaries and affiliates accounted for by the equity method:
Asofdan. 31,2008 224 million yen As of Jan. 31, 2007 298 million yen
2} Consaolidated Financial Position Millions of yen
Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 20086 - Jan. 31, 2007
Total assets 1,349,441 1,278,770
Net assets 770,963 798,302
Equity ratio (%) 57.1% 62.4%
Net assets per share (yen) 1,139.63 1,125.75
Equity:
AsofJan. 31,2008 770,604 mifion yen As of Jan. 31, 2007 798,044 milfion yen
3) Consolidated Cash Flows Mitlions of yen
Feb. 1, 2007 — Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2006—Jan. 31, 2007
Net cash provided by operating activities (175,279) 76,953
Net cash used in investing activities (59,900) (13,243)
Net cash used in financing activities 65,917 70,622
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 60,236 229,498
2. Dividends information
Dividends per share (yen) Total dividends Dividend Dividends on
) (annual) payout ratio Equity
Standard date First half Second-half Full-year (Milons of yer) (Consoidated) (Consobdzted)
Fiscal 2006 10.00 12.00 2200 15,600 246% 2.0%
Fiscal 2007 12.00 12.00 24.00 16,233 27 4% 2.1%
Fiscal 2008 {F) 12.00 12.00 24.00 29.0%
3. Consolidated Results Forecast for the Year Ending January 31, 2009
Net sales Operating income Recurring income Net income Netincome
per share
Million of yen % Million of yen % Million of yen % Million of yen % yen
Interim 820,000 29 57,500 236 58,000 176 30,000 47 44,37
Full year 1,660,000 39 104,000 (52 105,000  (8.0) 56000  (7.2) 82.82




4. Others

1) Changes of reporting entities (Change in condition of significant consolidated subsidiaries): None

2) Change of significant accounting policies for consolidated financial statements
1. Change caused by revision of accounting standard: ~ Yes

2, Others:

Yes

See page 26, “Changes of significant Accounting Policies™, for further information.

3) Number of outstanding shares (ordinary shares)
1. Number of outstanding shares (including treasury stock) at :
end of Jan. 2007: 709,385,078 shares

end of Jan. 2008: 709,385,078 shares
2. Number of treasury stock at :
end of Jan, 2008: 33,196,226 shares

end of Jan. 2007: 484,974 shares
See page 34, “Consolidated per share information”, for number of shares for calculation of net income per share.

{Reference} Summary of non-consolidated financial results

1) Non-consolidated Business Results

Millions of yen

Feb. 1,2007 - Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2006 — Jan. 31, 2007

Change % Change %
Net sales 1,195,245 (1.8) 1,216,901 6.2
Operating income 86,745 (1.1) 87,678 465
Recuming income 92,982 0.3 92,720 46.8
Net income 50,179 (3.1) 51,781 56.9
Net income per share (yen) 7290 73.75
Fully diluted net income per share (yen) 72.89 73.74
2) Non-consolidated Financial Position Millions of yen

Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2006 - Jan. 31, 2007
Tolal assets 1,238,622 1,173,431
Net assets 699,339 736,790
Equity rafio (%) 56.5% 62.8%
Net assets per share (yen) 1,033.87 1,039.16
Equity :
As of Jan. 31, 2008 699,272 million yen As of Jan. 31, 2007 736,790 milhon yen
2. Non-consolidated Results Forecast for the Year Ending January 31, 2009
Net sales Operating income Recuring income Net income Netincome
per share
Milion of yen % | MEonofyen % Miionofyen % | Miionofyen % yen

Irterim 610,000 29° 45000 349 48000 245 26000 107 3844
Full year 1,230,000 29 79000  (89) 82,000 (11.8) 45500  {9.3) 67.27




Appendix 1: Results Summary

Results summary for the year ending January 31, 2008 Miions of yen
Consclidated f::t; ;1233?)7_ (a:;r:isg 0) 5:: 13 12(;%-?.; YOY (%) Forecast for FY2008 YOY (%)
Net sales 1,596,183 1,620,000 1,597,807 0.1 1,660,000 39
Grass profit 328,188 - 328,564 0.1 333,300 1.4
SG&A expenses 216,617 - 218,836 10 229,300 48
Operating income 111,570 112,000 109,727 (1.7) 104,000 {5.2)
Recurring income 114,822 115,000 114,086 (0.6) 105,000 (8.0)
Extraordinary income 477 - 175 (63.3) - -
Extraordinary loss 3,688 - 4,830 24.2 1,100 (77.2)
Net income 62,663 63,000 60,352 (3.7) 56,000 {1.2)
Total orders 1,610,859 - 1,577,087 (2.1) 1,688,000 7.0
Accumulated orders 565,135 - 544,416 (3.7) 572,416 5.1

Milions of yen
Non-consolidated SZ:'. ;122?37' (a:;r:fw) 5:: 13 1202%2; Yoy (%) | ForecastforFY2008  YOY(%)
Net sales 1,216,901 1,210,000 1,195,245 (1.8) 1,230,000 29
Gross profit 260911 - 260,544 0.1 259,000 {0.6)
SG&A expenses 173,233 - 173,799 03 180,000 36
Operating income 87,678 87,700 86,745 (1.1) 79,000 (8.9)
Recurmming income 92,720 93,000 92,982 03 82,000 (11.8)
Extraordinary income 477 - 175 {(63.3) - -
Extraordinary loss 3,748 - 4,641 238 1,000 (78.5)
Net income 51,781 51,500 50,179 (3.1) 45,500 (9.3)
Total orders 1,228,735 - 1,189,159 (3.2) 1,257,000 57
Accumulated orders 565,040 - 548,953 (1.1) 575,853 49

Key management indicators
Consolidated Fiscal 2003 Figcal 2004 Fiscal 2005 Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007
Net income per share (yen) 53.30 33.80 62.94 89.26 87.70
Net assets per share (yen) 959.96 979.40 1,028.46 112575 1,139.63
Operating profit margin 6.06% 558% 5.33% 6.99% 6.87%
ROE 5.75% 3.55% 6.36% 8.45% 7.69%
ROA ™ 6.7%% 6.84% 7.34% 9.61% 8.56%

Milions of yen
R & D expenditures 5,259 5,793 6,190 6,114 6,299
Capital expenditure (Consolidated) 16,695 36,225 46,817 26,691 54,413
Capttal expenditure (Non-consolidated) 9,374 27488 42,264 21,164 43534
Depreciation expense (Consolidated) 11,298 11,553 11,117 12,231 14157
Depreciation expense (Non-consolidated) 9,362 9424 8,557 9,650 11,368
Housing construction share 5.0% 4.7% 48% 4.4% 54%
Referred order ratio*2 53.8% 49.4% A4 7% 44 8% 47.2%
Average detached house price (1,000 yen) 29,697 29,336 29,875 30,375 31,058
Occupancy rate of subleasing units 95.0% 94.9% 95.0% 95.0% 95.5%
Display home: locations (end of pericd) 561 551 575 560 550

*1 ROA: Retum on Assets = (Operating income + interest receivedy Total assets
*2 Refermed orders / Tatal orders




Appendix 2-1: Segment Breakdown

Consolidated
1. Orders Milions of yen
Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007 YOY(%) Fiscal 2008 {F) YOY(%)
Built to Order Housing 705462 697,963 {1.1) 729,000 44
Real Estate for Sale 442,058 387,233 (12.4) 434,000 121
Real Estate for Leasing 310211 334,530 78 362,000 82
Other Business 153,127 157,360 28 163,000 36
Consolidated 1,610,859 1,577,087 (2.1) 1,688,000 70
2. Accumulated Orders Miions of yen
Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007 YOY(%) Fiscal 2008 (F) YOY{(%)
Built to Order Housing 359,210 352,666 (1.8} 366,666 40
Real Estate for Sale 104,578 88,728 (15.2) 97,728 101
Real Estate for Leasing - - - - .
Other Business 101,346 103,020 17 108,020 49
Consolidated 565,135 544,416 (3.7 572416 51
3. Sales
MWOI’ISFL:_'::) 2002PM(%) MﬂmF;fs;:: 200(;:'|\/|(°/u) YOYC%) Wﬁo:s'sz]/eimaé?w%) YOYeh)
Built to Order Housing 77677 1no 704,506 10.3 {1.8} 715,000 101 15
Real Estate for Sale 421,019 126 403,083 14.3 (4.3) 425,000 126 5.4
Real Estate for Leasing 310,21 45 334,530 45 78 362,000 43 82
Other Business 147,274 24 155,686 24 57 158,000 23 15
Consolidated 1,596,183 70 1,597,807 6.9 04 1,660,000 63 39




Appendix 2-2: Segment Breakdown
Non-consolidated
Note: On the non-corsolidated financial statements, a breakdown into “Construction” and "Real Estate” is reported, however, to show how these figures relate to by-segment statements on the
consolidated accourts, igunes accourted for on the same basis as the consolidated Sgures are given here for reference.

1. Orders Mions of yen
- Fiscal 2006 : Fiscal 2007 YOY(%) Fiscal 2008 {F) YOVP4)
Buildings Amount Buidings Amount Suidngs Amount
Bullt to Order Housing
Sted frame 11,661 365,497 10,681 345,266 (5.5} 11,600 362,000 48
Wood frame 3,117 100,694 2916 95,043 (5.6} 3,100 99,000 4.2
Subistal 14,778 466,191 13,597 440,310 (56) 14,700 461,000 47
Low rise epartments 5,859 240,646 6,025 263,197 9.4 6,700 273,000 3.7
Subtotal 20637 706,838 19622 703,507 (0.5) 21,400 734,000 43
Real Estate for Sale
Sted frame 4571 128,909 3,783 107,257 {16.8) 4250 120,000 11.9
Wood frame 7686 23,955 626 18,207 {24.0) 700 21,000 15.3
Subtotal 5,357 152,864 4,409 125,466 (17.9) 4,950 141,000 124
Land 101,717 88,110 {13.4) 87,000 101
Subiotal 5,357 264,582 4,409 213,576 {16.1) 4,950 238,000 1.4
Condominiums 48,180 45,785 (5.0) 55,000 20.1
Land 35,664 34,760 (2.5) 44,000 26.5
Subiotdl 83,845 80,554 (3.9) 99,000 229
Utban redevelopment 74,069 75,313 1.7 74,000 {1.7)
Subtota 5,357 412,496 4,409 369,444 {10.4) 4,950 411,000 11.2
Real Estate for Leasing 8,012 9,181 146 9,450 2.9
Other Business
RC contracts 235 44 969 123 49,982 11.1 180 47,000 (6.0)
Exteriors 51,015 51914 18 51,000 {1.8)
Other 5,402 5,129 (5.1) 4,550 (11.3)
Subtota) 235 101,387 123 107,026 56 180 102,550 (4.2}
Total 26229 | 1228735 24154 1,189,159 (32) 26,530 1,257,000 5.7
2. Accumulated Orders Milons of yen
— Fiscal 2006 : Fiscal 2007 oY) : Fiscal 2008 [F) YOY(H)
Buildings Amournt Buidings Amount Buikings Amount
Bult to Order Housling
Sted frame 5279 172,009 4,879 167 472 (2.6) 5,079 175,472 4.8
Wood frame 1,499 50414 1,480 49,951 (0.9) 1,640 52,951 6.0
Subtotal 6,778 222,423 6,359 217423 (2.2) 6,719 228,423 5.1
Low rise apariments 347 138,274 3,050 138,735 0.3 3,100 141,735 22
Subtotal 10,125 360,698 8,409 356,158 (1.3) 9319 370,158 39
Real Estats for Sae
Stee frame 1,135 31,069 769 22527 (27.5) 819 24,027 6.7
Wood frame 194 6,060 176 5,182 (14.5) 206 6,682 289
Subwta 1,39 37,129 845 27,708 (26.4) 1025 30,709 10.8
Land 10,260 10463 2.0 12,463 19.1
Subiotal 1,329 " 47,389 945 38,173 (19.4) 1,025 43,173 131
Condominiums 26,749 27,051 1.1 29,051 74
Land 19,748 21,069 6.7 23,068 9.5
Subiotal 46,497 48,120 3.5 52,120 8.3
Urban redevelopment - - - - -
Subtotal 1,329 93,887 945 86,293 (8.1) 1,025 95,293 10.4
Real Estate for Leasing
Other Business
RC confracts 417 72,115 374 77,075 6.9 394 80,075 3.9
Exteriors 28,141 29,329 42 30,329 3.4
Oeher 198 96 (51.2) 96 0.0
Subtotal 417 100,454 374 106,501 6.0 394 110,501 3.8
Totd 11,871 555,040 10,728 548,953 (1.1) 11,238 575,953 49




3. Sales Milons o yert
Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007 Fisca 2008 (F)
L'Inm L.ln.ns YOY(%) Unis YOY(%)
Buikiings Buildings Buidirgs
Built to Order Housing
12,115 11,151 11,400
Steel frami . 73,12 : X . : ! 1.2
o 12,089 373,128 1,081 349,803 (6.3) 11,400 354,000
3122 2,944 2,940
Wood frame 310 100,586 2935 95,506 {51) 290 96,000 0s
15237 14,095 14,340
Sublotal 473, : , ! 450, 11
15,199 715 14,016 445,310 60) 14,340 50,000
31,309 32,850 34,000
Lowrise . 44, : 73 - 27 2.
aparments 6147 244975 622 262,736 6.650 0,000 8
46,546 46,945 48,340
, > 708,047 1. - 720, .
Subtotal 21,346 718,691 20,338 08,04 {1.5) 20,990 0,000 1.7
Real Estatn for Sale
4,839 4,267 4,200
12! : 1 10. : 118,500 2.3
Sled frame 4,649 9,880 4149 5,800 {10.8) 4.200
834 644 670
7 1 .
Wood farme ) 25,016 Py 19,085 (23.7) 670 8,500 22
5673 491 4,870
Subtotal 154,897 : ' ! 138, 2,
5,483 54,89 4793 134,885 {12.9) 4.870 38,000 3
Land 102,545 87,906 {14.3) 95,000 8.1
5673 4911 4,870
Subtotal . S - : 13, - 233, 4,
5483 257,442 2793 222,792 {135} 2870 33,000 6
Condominiums 1691 3588 200 | g ass 269 2201 ga000 165
28 26 21
Land 24,000 33447 388 42,000 25.6
1,969 2,079 2,220
. 4
Sublotal 28 50,946 2% 78,930 317 21 95,000 20
Urban redevelopment 79,289 75313 (5.0) 74,000 (1.7)
7,642 65,990 7,080
Subtotal : 396,678 - 377,037 5.0 - 402,000 .
551 4,819 (50) 4,891 68
Real Estate for Leasing 8,012 9,181 146 9,450 29
Other Business
2,390 3,227 3,200
RC cortracts 7.7 - ! 1 : 44,
154 37,755 66 45022 92 160 000 (2.3)
Exteriors 50,423 50,726 0.6 50,000 (1.4)
Other 5,340 5231 (2.0 4,550 (13.0)
2,390 3,227 3,200
Subtotal .
154 93519 166 100,980 8.0 160 98,550 (2.4)
56,578 57162 58,630
Total - 1,216,901 - 11 4, 1. - 1,230,000 29
27,0M 6% 25,323 96,245 (18) 26,041
6




LSl ol e SR
) Previous term
Millions of yen
Sales GPM SGEA W Rewmg Emndnary Y Netincome | Totalassets | Net assels i ".“’“*
Income Incoime ncoima loss bearing debt
1,195245 260,544 173,799 86745 92,982 175 4641 50,179 | 1,238,622 699,339 159,976
T B L B Tt S L R et e R R etk REELELEEEES
1,216,901 260,914 173233 87678 Q720 FYed 3,748 51781 | 1,173431 736,790 20,000
Seldwa Read 126,045 17,185 10,871 6314 6,397 130 185 3387 54,353 2773 -
PPV SOt A Nt Ao ORI SRRt Ul Rl SRl (g YA SOV
(Consolidated) | 120500 16237 10,515 5722 5780 130 1 3,307 49,501 19,830 -
Sokiwa Red 241 2442 1,420 1,022 1,048 - 6 613 10,316 3,280 -
Estate Tohoku 20,280 2374 1,305 978 99 - 0 582 9,863 2726 -
Sekiva Red 94,356 11,42 7.314 4107 41417 - 9 2183 34,176 13,769 -
(2 R T et K R il Bl bhhil Rt E i ReEE Ll bbbl ELLEREELi) EEEELELLEE] RLALERLEEED ELEERILLEY
{Consolicated) 88716 10,46 6,524 3522 3543 - 67 1887 32,60 1,876 -
Sekivwa Red 63,910 8,325 5370 2,955 kY177 12 4 1,635 37,226 24,377 -
EstteKansg |-=---=----vf---w=-vee- Rl R R R B vt AREEDLCEEE] CEEERLLERED sREREEEEEED
{Consolicted) 57182 8179 5422 2,756 2,774 175 2 1,662 35,804 23214 -
Sekiwa Redl 21,368 3703 2,396 1,307 1,349 ) 30 739 12,924 4,636 -
(=3 I T kbt il S S D LR ] R e il GEEEEECEELE SIIAELLEESE [ELLAIIELSS
Chugoky 19,308 3583 2314 1,269 1,288 0 74 688 11,909 4108 -
Sekiva Red 22792 2276 1,775 500 401 18 43 254 6,349 1,958 -
2 R e kbl LR LE CEEEECEREEE CECEEEEEEDE shEEEEEEEED bbbkl it hhiiet RAAAAALEEE] RECEEEELEE shbbLARERE
Kyushu 20,569 2475 1,709 465 448 - 3% 191 5,829 1,755 -
Sekiwa Real 1,890 px) 57 (33) (32) 0 0 (an 445 4 -
123 I i et e R R R Ia e EL L it EEDEEEELELY ELECERLERES SEREEEELEE EETEEREEEE
Sapporo 1,760 9 50 48 48 - - 29 a7 81 -
KRM 11,450 1262 710 551 556 - 3 315 4151 1,216 -
11,256 1,249 700 548 548 - K1 204 3T 927 -
Sekiwa Red 363,596 46,642 29916 16,725 16,949 161 73 8,071 159,942 72,115 -
APPSR Ry O ol PN oy SR i Aol TR i PRIt SRR SN ol HOg oyl SOOI 5 AU ]
Sublotal 339,573 43045 20632 15312 15,426 306 214 8744 149,759 64,522 -
60 Sekiwa
Constnucion 231,883 12,853 7,596 5,257 5,801 12 30 1262 60,810 32,514 -
companies  |----------- R it e Tt e P P | N LT TYT'? PPN I NI 1T
and others 242 062 14,562 7.960 6,601 6943 263 4 4014 61,380 30495 -
SedsuiHouse | 46250 | 10826 | @ 9385 )| 144t LTALH S L1 ... 9,647 | ___3517 :
Remodeing 43980 10,124 660 1455 1,700 . 0 833 8,340 2652 -
Nishinomiya | ___ ____ A S S, ol U o IR o ISl N N Y W SRR i )
Manina City "2 - . 0 © ©) 13,541 - 13,541 ; . .
SGM L Wy LN S L A S L ) 2392 38t :
Operaton 2,937 2713 22 50 38 2 2 16 2419 1,362 -
Seldsul House 7730 1,833 1,559 213 276 0 0 155 2,965 800 -
1000 R A I’ Eebh el vk iiek Ielieieieiialo ittty Attty Sl it AAACADIIIIS CLEEEEEEEED L EEERrl 1
i 7, / 2 = 78 2 .
| Operaton 9 1,865 1,515 350 343 1 40 683
SOther | ____ Az | S ... E (503) @) 4 A e 3338 ) . 667 | .. 4
Companies 3419 495 515 (19} 52 12 14 16 4908 2928 49
1,851,876 332931 222976 109,954 117,346 309 4979 63,061 | 1,477,720 810,311 160,417
1,856,808 32,179 220,749 M40 17228 14615 4,247 79054 | 1,403,181 830434 20,049
Elimirations (254069) | (a367))  (4.140) 226)| -3 (32%) 215) (149) (2709)|  (128.278) @anl -
and cthers (260,625) (3.091) T {4,131 140 (2.406) (14,138) (358} (16391) | (124411) {41,131 -
1,597,807 328,564 218,836 109,727 14,085 175 4830 60,352 | 1,349,441 770,963 160,417
L T i e e e B R LI LIt sLCTTTTEES, PEPRUPME PPPIMARI iy S R
1,506,183 328,188 216617 M50 14,822 477 3,888 62663 | 1278770 798,302 20,049
Wﬂmw! 1.34 126 126 126 123 1.00 1.04 120 1.09 1.10 1.00
Consolidated 131 126 125 127 1.24 100 1.04 121 109 1.08 1.00

1 Theamount of debt within the Group are excluded from that of interest-bearing debt.
2 The liquidation process of the company was completed in last fiscal vear ended on January 31, 2007.

*3 224 milion yen, income from investments in subsidiaries and affilates for by the equity method, is induded.



Business Results

1. Analysis of Business Results

a. Review of Business Performance

During the fiscal year ended January 31, 2008, the Japanese economy registered a mild recovery at the outset as
companies increased their capital expenditures on the back of brisk performance, and private consumption made a
recovery thanks to an improved employment environment. Nevertheless, continuously high raw materials prices and the
subsequent turbulence in global financial markets which was triggered by the sub-prime mortgage crisis in the United
States have had a significant impact on crude oil and other commodity prices, leaving the future economic outlook

uncertain.

In the housing market, prices of built-for-sale housing induding condominiums rose as the percentage decrease in land
prices shrunk across the country and land prices began to increase in metropolitan areas. Also, now that demand from
the second baby boomer generation has run its course and uncertainties over the economy have grown, the market
outlook has become bleak. In addition, confusion over and a resultant delay in the building-confirmation application
procedure folowing the enforcement of the amended Building Standards Law resulted in a sharp decline in new housing
starts in July and thereafter, which has exerted a farreaching impact on the economy. Meanwhile, the sub-prime
mortgage crisis delivered a major blow lo the Japanese stock market, and erosion of the value of mutual fund and other
financial assets in Japan became a major factor in diminishing incentives for housing investment. The above being the
case, the housing sector as a whole was slow.

Against this backdrop, we put onto the market new lines that we expect to become our future mainstays and took a
series of actions designed (o reinforce Built to Order Housing Business, while at the same time investing proactively in a
new urban redevelopment project.

Sekisui House, Ltd. and its Group companies (the Group) has made a full-fiedged launch of a project aimed at facilitating
the disfribution of secondary housing, in which we repurchase detached housing and Sha-Maison low-rise apartments of
our own development and drastically remodel them for resale along with our waranty since March 2007. We hope that
this new initiative will help to accelerate the country's swilchover to become a recycling society.

Out of our concem for environmental issues, we have expanded the scope of our “zero emission” initiatives, which have
already been achieved at our manufacturing factories and new construction sites, to the remodeling business. In more
concrete terms, in October we became the first in the industry to bring down waste generated from remodeling sites
across the nation to virtually zero by way of authorized waste disposal across administrative boundaries. As a part of our
“Gohon no ki gardening concept, in which we plant trees of original species and native varieties suited to regional
climates after the mode! of satoyama natural woodlands, which has helped to foster the rich natural environment in
Japan, we set up a “Gohon no ki - Bird Field Guide” mobile phone website, in the hopes of warking hand in hand with our
customers to maintain ecosystems and the natural environment of their community.

b. Review by each business segment
Buiit to Order Housing Business

In the detached house business, we introduced to the market the seismic damping Be Ecord and IS Order lines, which
come equipped with SHEQAS (the Sekisui House Earth Quake Absorbed System) and TAFCLEAR (Toughness,



Anti-stain, Facing + Clear) painting, cormnpleting our full lineup of “earthquake-resistant,” “seismic damping,” and “base
isolated structure” steel-frame detached houses.

In an attempt to expand sales of our Sha-Wood wood-framed lines, we added Yukar, featuring enhanced Japanese
elegance, to our Japanese-style lines, which are currently experiencing a growing demand.

This Yukar received the Good Design Award 2007 in the Architecture and Environment Design Category.

in response to the demand for low-rise apartments which is becoming increasingly individual and diverse, we launched
Villace and Curavie, our new offerings that incorporate our know-how in detached housing and whose stately
appearance matches with the surrounding landscape, in a bid to enhance our marketing strength.

Real Estate for Sale Business

Built for Sale Housing Business

In our Built for Sale Housing Business, we remained active in purchasing land for sale in order to promcte sales of quality
housing complexes with high added values, such as safety/disaster-mitigation features. We also organized the sales
promotion event Machinami Sankan-bi (visits to existing subdivisions with superior living environments) throughout the
country in a bid to expand our sales share.

In order to ensure that our urban development projects live up to the ideas laid out in our “Declarafion of Sustainabilify”
and that we fulfill our responsibility for future generations, we established the “Urban Development Charter”. Towards the
goal of creating a community that grows and matures with its residents, rather than simply providing shelters, we are
embracing the concept of “beauty that blooms with time” — the longer you live in a community, the greater the beauty it
takes on and the value its residents attach to it.

In recognition of our efforts to “develop communities sustainable into the future,” we received the Minister of the
Environment's FY2007 Commendation for Global Warming Prevention Activity.

Cendominiums Business
In the Condominiums business, we offered high-value-added lines both in terms of their facilities and surroundings, by

launching GM Higashi-Totsuka, which incorporates the Japan Meteorological Agency’s Earthquake Waming system (one
of the largest in the country), and GM Kichijoii Court, a triplex terace house spread out over three floors and by
developing attractive neighborhoods for cur condominiums that blend into the surrounding landscape through the use of
our extensive know-how amassed in the detached housing business. Going forward, we will continue to devote our
resources to meftropolitan and other areas where the demand for high-value-added condominiums is high, while
enhancing our brand value even further.

Urban Redevelopment Business

The sales of our retained interest in Akasaka Garden City office building and part of our stake in Tokyo Mid-town
confributed greatly to the performance of the period under review.

As shown by the recent decision conceming Gotenyama Prgject, a large-scale urban redevelopment project in Tokyo, we
will continue making aggressive investments in this business carry out projects based on our time-honered philosophy on

urban development.



Real Estate for Leasing Business

With maximizing synergies within the Sekisui House Group through a tighter alliance with Sekiwa Real Estate companies,
management of leasing properties, such as block leasing, performed well. We also made aggressive efforts in ensuring
orders for block leasing and management of leasing properties, while at the same time offering services that allow
customers to search properties that match their lifestyle, for example, rental housing where tenants are allowed to keep a
pet, thus increasing the satisfaction of both owners and residents. We also worked on creating quality stock by sustaining
a high occupancy rale and extensive involvement in the maintenance of properties, directing the Group’s entire energies

to the strengthening of our proposal capacity.

Other Businesses

For the remodeling business.'we reached out to owners of our existing stock built by the company. Our proposals range
from space design, namely, the alteration of room arangements according to their current lifestyle, to remodeling them
into environmentally-friendly, energy-efficient housing, by way of promoting the spread of high performance sashes and
installing high-efficiency water heaters and solar power generation systems.

For the exterior business, we promoted the creation of a rich natural environment that achieves harmmony between
humankind and nature, and provides an ecological link with sumounding woods and woodlot by planting frees of the
original species and native varieties of the region in accordance with our “Gohan na ki” gardening concept.

For the business results for this fiscal year, consolidated orders totaled 1,577,087 million yen, a decrease of 2.1%
year-on-year, and non-consolidated orders by 3.2% down to 1,189,159 milion yen.

Consolidated net sales increased by 0.1% to 1,597,807 million yen. Consolidated operating income decreased by 1.7%
to 109,727 million yen, consolidated recurring income by 0.6% to 114,086 million yen, and consofidated net income by
3.7% to 60,352 million yen.

The Company camied out share buyback of 2.5 million shares in March and 30 million shares in June 2007 and plans to
cancel these repurchased treasury stock.

¢. Outiook

Although the Japanese economy is expected to remain firm, weak private consumption growth and the lingering effects
of the sub-prime mortgage crisis warrant no optimism conceming the economy'’s prospects. Against this backdrop, we
will remain aggressive in our marketing efforts so that we can achieve our growth strategies.

We aim to expand our sales share by developing proactive marketing policies with a focus on the three new offerings that
we have launched this fiscal year in the areas of steel-frame and wood-frame detached housing and rental housing,
while also putting more efforts into the promotional events of Sumai no Sankan-bi (visits to existing housing built by the
company) and Machinami Sankan-bi. In addition, we will remain an active investor in blue-chip properties in a bid to
strengthen our real estate sales.

Qur forecasts for consolidated results for fiscal 2008 are as follow: net sales of 1,660 billion yen {up 3.9% year-on-year),
operating income of 104 billion yen (down 5.2%), recuming income of 105 billion yen (down 8.0%), and net income of 56
billion yen {down 7.2%). '
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2, Analysis on financial position

Consolidated total assets increased by 70,671 million yen, primarily owing to the increase in inventories as a result of the
purchase of land for sale and other proactive investments in future sales opportunities, the increase in commercial paper
issued in order to meet resultant high capital requirements, and the decrease in shareholders’ equity following the
acquisition of own shares.

Conditions regarding cash flows are as follow.

Operating cash flow decreased by 175,279 million yen, owing primarily to increase in inventories, etc.

Cash flow from investing activities declined by 59.9 billion yen. This was due primarily to an increase in tangible fixed
assets as a result of obtaining leasing properties, as well as an increase in investment in securities from purchasing of
operating bonds.

Cash flow from financing activities increased by 65,917 million yen. This was mainly owing to dividend increase and
share buyback as profit distribution to shareholders, while issuing unsecured straight bonds in order to meet high capital
requirements.

As aresult, cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period decreased by 169,262 million yen compared to the end of
the previous fiscal year to 60,236 million yen.

(Reference) Trend in cash flow pertinent indicators

Fiscal 2003 Fiscal 2004 Fiscal 2005 Fiscal 2006 Fiscal 2007
Equity ratio (%) 56.6 585 624 62.4 571
Equity ratio based on market price (%} 61.2 71.6 110.9 93.8 59.1
Debt service coverage ratio  (years) 0.7 08 - 03 -
Interest coverage ratio (times) 61.8 709 - 7329 -

{Note) Equity ratio = Equity / total assets

Equity ratio based on market price = market capitalization / total assets

Ratio of cash flow to interest-bearing debt = interest-bearing debt / cash flow

Interest coverage ratio = operating cash flow / interest paid
1. All indicators are calculated from consolidated financial data.
2. Market capitalization = share price at end of period X number of shares outstanding (exclusive treasury stock)
3. Cash flow from operating activities is used for calculation.
4. Interest-bearing debts include all debts subject to interest payments within the liabilities shown on the consolidated balance sheet.

3. Basic policy on profit distribution, dividend for the current and next fiscal years

Having set 24 ven per share as a stable annual dividend to our shareholders, we will take into consideration the overall
condition and profitability of the Company, as well as the capital requirements for expansion and, in time, aim for
increased dividend payments with an eventual dividend payout ratio t'arget of 30% or higher.

The Company will implement measures to improve asset efficiency, including disposal of treasury stocks, and will

make every effort to increase shareholder retums,

The Company has introduced a new special benefit to shareholders, that the company presents “Uonuma-grown
Koshihikari’ top-grade brand-name rice to its shareholders, in addition to the current shareholder special point
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system. We aim the addition of new shareholder complimentary gift system will further increase the attractiveness
of the Company's shares, thus serving as an encouragement for shareholder to hold the Company's shares over a

long period of time.

4. Risk factors

This section contains an overview of the major businessrelated risks and other risks facing Sekisui House, Ltd. and its
Group companies (the Group) that could have materal bearing on the decisions of investors. These risks include
potential risks for the future, which the Group deems to be risks as of the day when these financial statements are issued
(March 3, 2008).

(1) Changes in operating environments

Since the Group's main area of business is housing, its business is vulnerable to trends in private consumption, interest
rates, land prices, the government’s housing-related policies and taxation system, fluctuations in rents caused by these
trends, and trends in local economies. Changes in these operating environments could have a negative impact on the
Group’s business performance.

(2) Naturat disasters, etc. .

A major natural disaster can incur a large amount of costs for the Group, including those for initial response and
subsequent support activities such as inspection and emergency measures for customers' buildings, as well as those for
the repair of damaged equipment and facilities of the Group. Such an occurence could have a negative impact on the
Group’s business performance.

(3) Price rise of raw and other materials

A sharp price hike in steel and timber (the Group’s main structural elements), as well as fluctuations in oil prices and
foreign exchange, can lead to a rise in the purchasing prices of raw and other materials. Such an occumrence could have
a negative impact on the Group's business performance.

{(4) Assets held by the Group

Securities, real Estate for sales, fixed assets, and other assets held by the Group can suffer impairment or loss from
revaluation due to a decline in market value, etc. Such an occumence could have a negative impact on the Group's
business performance and financial position.

(5) Quality control

The Group makes its best effort to assure the quality of its products and services. Should the Group be held liable for
defect waranty to a degree beyond expectation, however, the Group may incur a large amount of expenses and suffer
the major degradation of its reputation. Such an occumence could have a negative impact on the Group’s business

performance.

(6) General legal and requlatory risks
The Group secures the appropriate business permits and licenses under the Building Lots and Buildings Transaction
Business Law, Construction Industry Law, Architect Law, and other applicable laws in Japan, and operates in conformity

with the laws and regulations related to land transaction, labor relaions, environmental management, and other business
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undertakings. In the event that these laws and regulations should be revised or repealed, new legal regulations be
established, or the Group infringe upon laws or regulations, the Group's business performance coukd be negatively
affected.

(7) Protection of privacy

Because of the nature of its business, the Group handles a large volume of customer data. The Group makes extra

efforts to protect such personal information. Leakage, etc. of such personal information would significantly damage the
_Group’s reputation and credit, and thus could have a negative impact on the Group’s business performance.

(8) Pension liabilittes

The amount of the Group’s employee refirement costs and obligations is calculated based on assumptions used in the
relevant actuarial calculations, such as the discount rate, and the assumed rates of retum on pension assets. In the event
of any revisions to these actuarial assumptions, or in case estimates based on the assumed rates on retum should differ
materially from actual resulits, the Group’s business performance and its financial position could be negatively affected.

{9) Computer viruses
In order to perform its operations efficiently, the Group makes aggressive use of information technology. The
unforeseeable occumrence of computer viruses could have a negative impact on the Group’s business performance.

(10) Preventive measures against takeover bids
We do not deny third parties’ acquisition of our stock as a part of sound economic activities and the subsequent transfer
of controlling interest resulting from the exercise of shareholders’ rights.

However, we believe that it is necessary to carefully examine any purchase of our stock in a bid to acquire large interest
or its offer in terms of the purchaser’s business lines and plans, past investment operations, as well as the legiimacy of
the purchase, so that we may determine whether the purchase or its offer will help increase our corporate value and

conbribute to the common interests of our existing shareholders and any and all impacts upon each of our stakeholders,

At this point in time, we are not observing any concrete cases of such a purchase or its offer, and so do not plan to draw
up in advance any anti-takeover measures, which will be taken once such a purchaser is identified. Nevertheless, we will
always watch the movements of our stock carefully, and, once we have identified a party who intends to acquire a large
interest in the company, we will immediately take any and all actions that we deem to be most appropriate, fulfiling the
natural duties entrusted to us by our shareholders and investors.

In more concrete terms, we will invite outside specialists to examine and assess the identified purchase or its offer, and
negotiate with the purchaser. Should we conclude that the purchase or its offer would damage our corporate value or
threaten the common interests of our existing shareholders, we will make prompt decisions as to the need of concrete

preventive measures and their contents, and position ourselves to put them into action.
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An Qutline of The Sekisui House Group

The Sekisui House, Ltd. group consists of Sekisui House, Ltd., 82 subsidiaries, and 6 affiliates. Sekisui House group companies
are involved in the contract design, construction, and letting of prefabricated houses. They also buy and sell, act as agents for,
lease and manage real estate. The position of each company within the group is illustrated below. The following four sections
classify each business division as they are classified in the 'Segment Information’ section.

(1) Built to Order Housing Business
This division constructs steel, wood, and concrete houses and apartments. The main group companies of this division are Sekiha,
Ltd., Sekiwa Construction Saitama, Lid., Sekiwa Construction Yokohama, Ltd., and Sekiwa Construction Osaka, Lid.

(2) Real Estate for Sale Business

This division sells houses and real estate, designs, constructs, and contracts for sale housing on estate land, conducts urban
redevelopment projects and commercial buildings transactions.

The main group companies of this division are Sekiwa Real Estate, Lid., Sekiwa Real Estate Kansai, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate
Chubu, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Chugoku, Ltd., Sekiwa Rea! Estate Kyushu, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Tohoku, Ltd., Sekiwa Real
Estate Sapporo, Ltd., and KRM.

(3) Real Estate for Leasing Business

This division leases and manages delached houses, apartments, condominiums, commergia! buildings, shops etc.

The main group companies of this division are Sekiwa Real Estate, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Kansai, Lid., Sekiwa Real Eslate
Chubu, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Chugoku, Lid., Sekiwa Real Estate Kyushu, Ltd., Sekiwa Rea! Estate Tohoku, Ltd., Sekiwa Real
Estate Sapporo, Ltd., and KRM.

(4) Other Business

This division is involved in the design of condominiums and commercial buildings, the construction and contract remodeling of
houses, and the design and construction of landscape gardens. The main group companias of this division are Sekisui House
Remodeling, Ltd., Greentechno Sekiwa, Ltd., and Landtech Sekiwa, Lid.

Housing materials supplier Housing construction and | Housing publishers and Real estate-related services
exteriors advertising agency
Sekiha, Lid." Selkiwa Construction Sumai no Teshokan Co., | Sky Rail Service Co., Ltd."
Almetax Manufacturing Co., Ltd.*+ | Saitama, Ltd.* Ltd.* Rokko Island Energy Service Ca., Ltd.**
JPF Co., Lid.* 50 other companies SEA, Ltd. and 1 other company
- House Remodeling Nursing care Housing land
Seksu House services daveloper
Remodeling, Ltd." Sekiwa Support PFI Mizu to Midor no
1 Service, Lid.* Kenko-toshi, Ltd.*
supply of materials
¥ y y

Sekisui House, Lid.

Leasing of —
real estate Housing
Construction Setfement | Mortgage loans
Buying, selling, broking, leasing, managing real The Mortgage Corporation of
estate Trade of real Japan, Ltd.*
N X estate 4
Sekiwa Real Estate, Ltd.* and 7 other companies
Sekiwa Kanri, Ltd.* and 5 other companies Consiruction of
) . onstruction of .
SGM Operation Co., Lid.* and 1 other company commercial buildings, c o}:::,:-:ggun
housa remadeling Loaning Payment
out
Leasing of real Leasing of
House estate real estate
Remodeling Trade of
3 real estate . J' ! 1
Customer

Real Estate for Leasing| Real Estate for Sale Other Business Built to Order Housing

. Cansolidated subsidiary

. Related company, accounted for by the equity mathod
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Major Subsidiaries and Affiliates

P .
Name Capital Main business eﬁ:;ge Serving directors Transactions
(Gonsolidated Subsidiaries) | “Hens
of yen
. Director 2
M f real
Sekiwa Real Estate, Ltd. 1,668 Real Estate for Leasing 1000% |Employee 1 anagement and brokerage of rea
& Sale estate
Transfer 13
. , Director 3
Sekiwa Real Estate Kansai, Lid. 5,829 | Same as above 100.0% Same as above
Transfer 12
Director 1
Sekiwa Real Estate Chubu, Lid. 1,368 | Same as above 1000% |Employee 2 |Same as above
Transfer 11
. Director 1 :
Sekiwa Real Estate Chugoku, Ltd. 379 | Same as above 100.0% Same as above
Transfer 8
. Director 2
Sekiwa Real Estate Kyushu, Ltd. 263 | Same as above 100.0% Same as above
Transfer 7
Director 2
Sekiwa Real Estate Tohoku, Ltd. 200 | Same as above 100.0% |Executive 1 |Same as above
Transfer 5
Director 1
Sekiwa Real Estate Sapporo, Lid. 50 | Same as above 100.0% |Employee 2 |Same asabove
Transfer 1
Director 2
KRM 90 | Same as above 100.0% |Employee 1 1Same as above
Transfer 5
- . . Director 2 "
Sekisui House Remodeling, Ltd. 100 | Other Business 100.0% Contract rermodeling
Transfer 1
Director 2  |Consignment of real estate
SGM Operation Co., Lid. 418 | Real Estate for Leasing | 100.0% management and sales of housing-
Transfer 5 }
related equipment
Sekisui House Umeda Director 2  |Consignment of real estate
100,
Operation Co., Ltd. 100 | Same as above 00.0% Employee 4 |management
Sekiha, Ltd. 480 | Built to Crder Housing 100.0% |Direclor 3 |Buying and selling housing materials
70 other companies
{Companies accounted
by the equity method)
Manufacturing and sale
Almetax Manufacturing Co., Ltd. ™| 2,160 | of housing construction IN.4% [Director 3 |Buying and selling housing materials
materials
JPF Co., Ltd. 1 2,550 | Same as above 20.8% - Same as above
4 other companies
Notes

1. The main business of each company is recorded in line with the revised business categories of Sekisui House,
2. There is no consolidated subsidiary which is dassified into a designated subsidiary.

3. ™:financial report submitting companies
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Management Policy

1. Basic management policy

Since the establishment of Sekisui House we have aimed to create homes and environments with individuality and
wammth, as a leading producer of housing in Japan. Providing first class product quality and technical skills is essential,
and we aim every day to reflect our philosophy of "love of humanity’ by creating houses that bring satisfaction to our
customers. [n the future, through rigorous quality control we aim to continue to raise customer satisfaction and to provide
full after service to our customers. Housing is characterized by a very long product life and we believe that steadily
pursuing these values in our business aclivities creates a powerful framework of frust that is the key to long-ferm growth
and an essential element of our business. Further our basic stance is that tnue management of a company is bome out of
three concepts: customer satisfaction, shareholder satisfaction and employee satisfaction and we must also fulfill our
obligations as a comporate citizen while consideting the stability and investment required to ensure continued long term
growth while making determined efforts to expand our business.

2. Business targets
In order to promote business efficiency we aim teo take opportunities to strengthen our balance sheet and raise asset
efficiency in each of our businesses. As a result we are targeting improvements in Retum on Assets and ROE to 10%.

3. Medium and long- term business strategy

Based on a new medium-term management plan laid out in March 2008, we will aim towards sustainable growth
between 5% and 10% averagely for all the business segments over the mid- and long-term, despite any changes in
respective market sizes, and make aggressive investments in the real estate development business, among others.

In order to conduct varicus kinds of businesses both promptly and efficienty amid the rapidly changing management
environment, we will investigate and pursue many possibiliies, without becoming a slave to conventional management

practices.

We look for consolidated net sales of 1,850 billion yen, recurring income of 125 billion yen, and net income of 70 billion
yen for the year ending January 31, 2011.

4. Issues that the Company Needs to Address

With the understanding that the economy as a whole is on a track to recovery, despite uncertainties about the future
economic outlook, such as weak private consumption owing in part to slow private income growth atiributed to a low
labor’s relative share, we intend to push aggressive marketing programs in order to achieve our growth strategy. The
Basic Act for Housing enacted in 2006 aims at forming safe, secure, quality housing stock and residential environments,
making housing trade fair, and facilitating its distribution, thereby realizing afluent housing for the people. Being fully
aware of its duty as a public organ, the Group will strive to increase the satisfaction of all three of its major stakeholders,
namely, customers, employees, and shareholders, as a trusted enterprise, thereby sincerely fulfilling its responsibilities to
society as a whole.

Specifically, we plan to increase the number of sales people and help them sharpen their skills in order to boost sales of
detached houses and Sha-Maison rental housing, our top priorities. We also intend to shift more rescurces to our

peripheral businesses including exteriors and remodeling.
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With regard to the Real Estate for Sale Business, we will proceed with development projects in accordance with the
Urban Development Charter, in order to create quality housing complexes with “security, safety, and comfort” and “beauty
that blooms with time” as key themes, thereby increasing our eamings.

To counteract the worrying rise in prices of raw materials, we wil implement thorough cost-cutting measures based on a
review of our designs and construction technigues, as well as stricter process controls. We believe that these measures
will improve profit margins without sacrificing our market competitiveness.

In order to promote efficient management of production equipment, we will begin intensive production of materials, along

with ongoing programs for labor saving, among others.

Now that they are 100%-owned by Sekisui House and work in closer cooperation, the Sekiwa Real Estate companies
intend to maximize Group synergies not only in leasing business but in every one of their underntakings, with a view
toward bolstering consolidated performance. Meanwhile, we intend to improve the management efficiency and eamings
of the remodeling business as we increase marketing prowess through increased employment of contract employees
and reduce costs of operations.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Millions of yen
Asof Jan. 31,2007 | AsofJlan. 31,2008 | Difference %
Assets 1,278,770 1,349,441 70,671 5.5
Current assets 899,057 927,463 28,406 32
Cash and deposits 229,498 60,236
_ Notes and accounts receivable 84,303 84,589
Marketable securities 1,447 139
Inventories 499,226 709,184
Deferred income taxes 55,033 45522
Cther current assets 31,452 20624
Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,904) (1,843)
Fixed assets 379,713 421,977 42,264 1.1
Tangible fixed assets 207,700 244,247 36,547 176
Buildings and structures 96,980 112,363
Machinery and vehicles 12,574 14,730
Tools and equipment 6,081 6,078
Land 88,497 105,110
Construction in progress 3,567 5,964
Intangible fixed assets 7,213 8,356 1,143 15.8
Industrial property 48 40
Lease rights 2,011 201
Software 4,239 5,366
LHility rights 45 79
Telephone subscription rights 868 868
Investments and other assets 164,799 169,373 4,574 28
Investments in securities 91,651 85,798
Long-term loans receivable 35312 33,713
Prepaid pension costs - 6,917
Deferred income taxes 1,653 4,941
Other investments and other assets 37,790 39,486
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,608} (1,484)
Total Assets 1,278,770 1,349,441 70,671 55
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Milions of yen

As of Jan. 31, 2007 Asof Jan. 31,2008 | Difference %

Liabilities 480,457 578,477 98,010 20.4
Current liabilities 379,040 379,603 563 0.1

Notes and accounts payable 169,604 160,836

Commercial paper - 40,000

Accrued income taxes 38,464 27,529

Advances received 98,105 87,032

Allowance for bonuses 20,241 17,030

;\lrlgw:aong r;?; :32;1;? to directors, executive officers 839 859

ﬂ)%u(vsanoe for compensation payments on completed 2802 2799

Other curent liabiliies 48,983 43,514
Long-term liabilities 101,426 198,873 97,447 96.1

Straight bonds - 59,976

Long-term debt 20,049 60,441

Deposits and guarantees 53,145 54,685

Deferred tax liability 2,892 25

21*0;}2;;5 for accrued retirement benefits for 21,703 20,107

Qil}limn:s;fo rre;)lgemr:ﬂeezl gﬁzgresﬁts {o director, executive 1,099 1,235

Negative goodwill - 47

Consdlidated adjustment account 32 -

Other longerm liabilities 2,504 2,375
Net assets 798,302 770,963 (27,339) (3.4)
Shareholders’ equity 773,862 789,715 (14,147) (1.8)

Capital stock 186,654 186,554

Capital surplus 254,133 254126

Retained earnings 333,837 377,564

Treasury stock {662) (58,530)
Valuation and translation adjustments 24,181 10,889 (13,292) (55.0)

Net unrealized holding gain (loss} on securities 24,035 10,893

Deferral hedge gains and losses - (4)

Translation adjustment 145 -
Share warrants - 67 67 -
Minority interests 258 292 34 13.2
Total liabilities and net assets 1,278,770 1,349,441 70,671 55
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Feb. 1, 2006 —Jan. 31, 20067 | Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008 Difference
Milions of ven (%) Milons of yen (%) Mifonsofyen  YOY{%)
Net sales 1,596,183 100.0 1,597,807 100.0 1,624 0.1
Cost of sales 1,267,995 79.4 1,269,243 79.4 1,248 0.1
Gross profit 328,188 20.6 328,564 20.6 376 0.1
Selling, general and administrative expenses 216,617 13.6 218,836 137 2219 1.0
Operating income 111,570 7.0 109,727 69 {1,843) (1.7
Non-operating income 6,802 04 8,289 05 1487 219
Interest and dividends income: 2,647 2,799
Equity in eamings of affiliates 298 224
Miscellaneous income 3,857 5,265
Non-operating loss 3,551 02 3,930 0.2 379 10.7
Interest and discount paid 106 1,153
Miscellaneous expenses 3445 2,777
Recurring income 114,822 72 114,086 72 {736) {0.6)
Extraordinary income 477 0.0 175 0.0 (302) {63.3)
Egenﬁgg from sales of investments in 477 175
Extraordinary loss 3,888 0.2 4,830 0.3 942 242
Loss on revaluation of land held for sale 2,828 3,375
Loss on sale or disposal of fixed assets 1,016 868
Loss on revaluation of investments in securities 7 566
Other 36 -
!nmc;rensetzsbefore income taxes, and minority 111,411 7.0 109,432 6.9 {(1,979) {18)
Curmrent income taxes 42,165 27 36,778 23
Deferred income taxes 6,581 04 12,267 0.8
Minority interests in earnings of subsidiaries 0 0.0 34 0.0
Net income 62,663 39 60,352 38 (2,311) (a7




Consolidated statement of shareholders’ equity

Feb. 1, 2006 - Jan, 31, 2007 Millions of yen
Shareholders' equity
. ; Retained
Capital stock | Capital surplus eamings Treasury stock Total
Balance at end of previous period 186,554 237,522 285,574 (48,379) 661,271
Changes for this period
Dividends from surplus - - (13,754) - (13,754}
Bonuses to directors, etc - - (644) - (644}
Net income - - 62,663 - 62,663
Gain of treasury stocks - - - {481) (481)
Sale of treasury stocks - 16,610 - 48,198 64,808
Net chﬁes of items other than _ _ _ - _
“Shareholders’ equity” during this period
Total changes during this period - 16,610 48,263 47,716 112,590
Balance at end of this period 186,554 254133 333,837 (662) 773,862
Valuation and frandlations adjustments
Net Lnreatizad : Minority interests | Total net assets
: Translation
ol . Tola!
rogingss) | adusmen
Balance at end of previous period 24,530 (40) 24,490 2N 686,034
Changes for this period
Dividends from suplus - - - - {13,754)
Bonuses to directors, etc - - - - (644)
Net income - - - - 62,663
Gain of treasury stocks - - - - (481)
Sale of treasiry stocks - - - - 64,808
Net es of items other than
“Shareholders’ equity” during this (495) 186 (309) (13) (322)
_period
Total changes during this period (495) 186 {309) (13) 112,268
Balance at end of this period 24,035 145 24,181 258 798,302
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Feb. 1, 2007 - Jan. 31, 2008 Miions of yen
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock | Capiial surplus ’e‘g'mﬂ:n“gg Treasury stocks|  Totdl

Balance at end of previous period 186,554 254,133 333837 {662) 773,862
Changes for this period

Dividends from surplus - - (16,625) - . (16,625)

Net income - - 60,352 - 60,352

Gain of treasury stocks - - - (57.856) (57,856)

Increase due to change in equity - - - {48) (48)

Sale of treasury stocks - (6} - 36 30

es of iterns other than

"Sl'e holders' equity” duting this - - - - -
Total changes during this period - (6) 43,726 {57,868) {14,147)
Balance at end of this period 186,554 254,126 377,564 {58,530) 759,715

Valuation and translatons adiustments M
Net uredlized | Deferral hedge . Share warmants Minority Total net assets
holdng gainfloss) | gains and gdmpn:}?‘ug Total Interests
on securities losses

Balance at end of previous pericd 24,035 - 145 24,181 - 258 798,302
Changes for this period

Dividends from surplus - - - - - - (16,625)

Netincome - - - - - - 60,352

Gain of treasury stocks - - - - - - (57,856}

Increase due to change in equity - - - - - - (48}

Sale of treasury stocks - - - - - - 30

Net chan?a; o items ofher than

‘Shareho ders equity” during this {13,141) {4) {145) {13,292) 67 (13,191
Tolal changes during this period (13,141) {4) (145) {13,292) 67 {27,338)
Balance a end of this period 10,893 {4 - 10,889 67 292 770,963
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

Millions of yen

Feb. 1, 2006 —Jan. 31, 2007

Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities

Income before income taxes and minority interests 11,411 100,432
Depreciation and amortization 12,231 14,457
Decrease in accrued retirement benefit {4.440) (1,595)
Increase in prepaid pension costs - (6,917)
Interest and dividends income (2.647) (2,799)
Interest expense 105 1,153
Equity in gains of affiliates {298) (224)
Loss on revaluation of real estate held for sale 2828 3,375
Loss on revaluation of investments in securities 7 566
{Increase) decrease in note and accounts receivables 12,307 (286)
Increase in inventories, etc. (66,861) (213,528)
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable 4,298 (10,966)
Increase {decrease) in advances received 11,930 (11,072)
Cther 4725 (11,289)
Subtotal 85,599 (129,995)
Interest and dividends received 2,638 2,858
Interest paid (48) (842)
Income taxes paid {11,235) {47,299)
Net cash provided by operating activities 76,953 (175,279)
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 216 1,450
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (22,658) (44,552)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 118 71
Purchase of investments in securities (3.021) (17,052)
Proceeds from sales of investments in securities 10,693 434
Paymenit for loans receivable (2,075) (2,716)
Settlement of loans receivable 4753 4320
Other (1,269} (1,855)
Net cash used in investing activities {13,243) {59,900)
Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase in commercial paper - 40,000
Proceeds from long4erm debt 20,049 40,392
Proceeds from issuance of straight bonds - 59,976
Cash dividends paid (13,754) (16,625)
Purchase of treasury stock (479) (57,854)
Proceeds from sale and disposal of treasury stock 64,704 -
Other 13 29
Net cash used in financing activities 70,622 65,917
Effect of exchange rale changes on cash and cash equivalents 186 -
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 134,518 (169,262)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 94,979 229498
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 229498 60,236
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Significant Consolidated Accounting Policies
Scope of Consolidation
Consclidated subsidiaries: 82, including Sekiwa Real Estate, Lid., Sekiwa Real Estate Kansai, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Chubu,
Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Chugoku, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Kyushu, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate Tohoku, Ltd., Sekiwa Real Estate
Sapporo, Ltd., and KRM.
Changes in scope of consolidation
Removed: Sekiwa Construction Yamato, Lid., SEKISU! DEUTSCHLAND BAU G.m. b. H., and 5 other companies
All 82 subsidiaries are consolidated.

Application of equity method
Affiliated companies accounted for by the equity method
6 companies: Rokko Island Energy Services Co., Ltd., Shin Nishinomiya Yacht Harbor, Com., The Mortgage Corp. of Japan, Lid.,
Almetax Manufacturing Co., Ltd., PFI Mizu to Midori no Kenko-oshi, Ltd., and JPF Co., Ltd.
- Changes in scope of equity method:
Added: JPF Co, Lid.
Investment in 6 affiliated companies is accounted for by the equity method.

Term-ends of consolidated subsidiaries
The fiscal year ends on March 31 for Sky Rail Service Co., Litd. In producing the consolidated financial staterments, the Company
provisionally settles the accounts of that subsidiary as of January 31 and utilizes these accounts.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(1) Basis and method for valuation for significant assets
(a) Marketable securities;
(i) Debt securities expected to be held to maturity: Amortized cost (straightdine) method
(i)Cther marketable securities:
» Stocks with market value: Based on dosing market price on the last day of period (Valuation gains and losses resuliing
are calculated by the full net assets costing method; cost of disposal is calculated by the moving average method)
» Stocks with no available market value; At cost, based on the moving average method
(b} Derivatives: Market value method
(c) Inventories:
(i) Expenditure on uncompleted construction, buildings for sale, land for sale, and uncompleted land held for sale:
At cost based on individual cost method
{ii} Other inventores: At cost based on moving average method

{2) Depreciation and amortization methods used for main depreciable and amortizable assets:
The Company applies the straight-line method to buildings (excluding attached structures} and intangible fixed assets, and uses the
declining-balance method for other tangible fixed assets.

{3) Basis for accounting for significant allowances
(a} Allowance for doubtful accounts
The Company makes provisions for general debtors based on actual historical collection rates and for specific debtors where
collection is doubtful based on estimates of the amount collectible.
(b) Allowance for bonuses
To prepare for bonus payments to employees, the Company provides for the estimated appropriate amount in that financial
period.
(¢} Allowance for bonuses to directors, executive officers and corporate auditors
To prepare for bonus payments to employees, the Company provides for the estimated amount.
(d) Allowance for compensation payments on completed works
Provisions for losses and guarantee expenses due to post-completion defects are recorded based on historical repair and other
costs arising from completed structures and detached housing.
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(e) Allowance for accrued retirement benefits for employees
To prepare for future retirement payments to employees, the Company makes provisions in the amount accnued at the end of
the consolidated fiscal year based on the estimated total retirement cbligations and pension assets. To account for differences
in actuarial calculations, the Company recognizes thosa differences through straightdine depreciation over 5 years, expensing
them in the year following such recognition. Differences arising in respect of past service abligations are calculated over 5
years by the straightdine method and expensed in the year in which they arise.

(f) Allowance for retirement beneftts for directors, corporate auditors and executive officers
To allow for retirement payments to directors, corporate auditors and executive officers, the Company provides the required
amounts at the end of the cument temn based on intemal regulations.

(4)Accounting for defermed assets
Bord issue cost is fully expensed as incumed.

{5) Basis for converting significant foreign currency-denominated assets and liabilities into yen
.For foreign currency-denominated monetary claims and debts, the Company converts into yen at the rates of exchange prevailing
on the consolidated balance sheet date. Translation differences are included in the statements of income.

(6) Accounting for significant lease transactions
Finance leases other than those deemed to transfer ownership of the leased assets to the lessee are accounted for by a method
similar to that applicable to ordinary operating leases.

(7) Main hedge accounting methods

(@) Hedge accounting methods
The Company uses defermed hedging, except where for foreign currency swap contracts allocation requirements are met in
which case the allocation methed is used.

(b) Hedging instruments and targets
The Company hedges foreign curency cash debts and forward transactions with exchange contracts.

{c) Hedging policies
The Company uses derivatives transactions with the aim of avoiding tosses from fluctuations in exchange and interest rates
etc. The use of exchange contracts does not exceed the amount of import transactions.

{d} Methods of assessing hedge effectiveness
The Company does not assess the effectiveness of hedging where the main conditions match with regard to the relevant
transactions and hedge targets, and where the cash flow is fixed.

(8) Accounting for consumption taxes
The tax exdusion method is used to account for consumption taxes. Consumption taxes not subject to fixed asset related
deductions at consolidated subsidiaries whose main business is rea estate for leasing are recorded in "Other investments and
other assels” on the relevant balance sheets and are amortized on a straight line basis over 5 years. Other consumption taxes not
subject to deductions are expensed in the consolidated fiscal year in which they arise.

Scope of amounts in consolidated statements of cash flows
The funds {cash and cash equivalents) in the consolidated statements of cash flows comprise cash and equivalents {except fixed
term deposits exceeding 3 months) and short-term investments with redemption periods of less than 3 months that are easily
convertible into cash, with insignificant risk of losses from price fluctuations.

Assessing the assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries
The Company uses full market value method to assess the assets and fiabilities of consolidated subsidiaries.

Amortization of goodwill and negative goodwill
Goodwill and negative goodwill are amortized over 5 years using the straight-ine methed, beginning in the fiscal year in which they
arise, except for cases where useful life can be estimated, in which case they are amortized over the estimated useful life based an
a substantive analysis by the company, and with the exception of minor amounts, which are charged to income as it accrues.
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Changes of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Accounting standard and guidance for stock options, etc.
Effective from the accounting period under review, we have adopted the “Accounting Standard for Share-based Payment’
‘ {Accounting Standards Board of Japan ("ASBJ") Statement No. 8, December 27, 2005) and the “Implementation Guidance on the
‘ Accounting Standard for Share-based Payment” (ASBJ Guidance No. 11, May 31, 2006).
\ As aresult, “Operating income”, “Recuring income” and “Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests” have decreased by
67 million yen each.
|

2. Accounting standards, etc. conceming business combinations
Effective from the accounting period under review, we have adopted the “Accounting Standard for Business Combinations”
(Business Accounting Council, October 31, 2003), the *Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures” (ASBJ Statement No. 7,
December 27, 2005), and the “Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and Accounting
Standard for Business Divestitures”™ (ASBJ Guidance No. 10, December 22, 2006),
The adoption of this new accounting standard has no impact on consolidated statements of income.
In line with the application of “Accounting Standard for Business Combinations®, consolidated adjustment account has been
recorded in “negative gooawill".

3. Change in depreciation method for tangible fixed assets
From the accourting period under review onward, pursuant to an amendment to the Corporation Tax Law (Law for Partial
| Amendment of Income Tax Law, efc., Law No. 6 of March 30, 2007; Cabinet Onder for Partial Amendment of the Corporation Tax
| Law Enforcement Ordinance, Cabinet Order No. 83 of March 30, 2007), depreciation and amortization of tangible fixed assets
acquired on and after April 1, 2007 have been recorded in accordance with the method stipulated in the amended Corporation Tax
Law. The impact on “Operating income”, “Recurming income” and “Income before income taxes and minority interests” is 389
million yen.
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Notes to consolidated financial statements

1. Note to Consolidated Balance Sheets

Millions of yen

As of Jan 31, 2007

1. Aceumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets

2. Collateralized assets
3. Liabilities guararteed

4. Shareholdings in related companies included in investment

securities
5. Interest bearing liabilities

6. Change in the purpose of holding fixed assets

(As of Jan. 31, 2007}

151,435
4,892
83,661

1,388
20,049

As of Jan, 31, 2008

159,994
4,426
62,619

3027
160,417

At the end of the period, investment properties of 6,408 million yen, which were reported under “Buildings & Structures” and
“Land” etc., have been reclassified under “Inventories”,

(As of Jan. 31, 2008)

At the end of the period, investment properties of 1,260 million yen, which were reported under “Buildings & Structures” and
“‘Land” etc., have been reclassified under “Inventories™.

2 .Consolidated staternent of changes in shareholders’ equity

Feb. 1, 2006 - Jan. 31, 2007

{1) Type and number of shares outstanding and treasury stock

Type and number of Type and number of
shares outstanding treasury stock
Ordinary shares Ordinary shares
Outstanding shares (consolidated)
at end of Jan. 31, 2006 709,385,078 shares 43,220,144  shares
Number of shares increased - 273,431 shares
Number of shares decreased - 43,008,601 shares
Qutstanding shares (consolidated)
atend of Jan. 31, 2007 709,385,078 shares 484974  shares
{Notes)

1. Breakdown of the number of increased ordinary shares held in treasury

Increase due to repurchases of fractional shares 272,521 shares
Treasury stock acquired through equity-method subsidiaries and affiliates and attributable to the Company 910 shares
2. Breakdown of the number of decreased ordinary shares held in treasury
Decrease due to disposal of treasury stock 43,000,000 shares
Decrease due to requests for additional purchases of fractional shares 8,601 shares
(2) Matters related to dividends
1. Dividends paid to shareholders
W . Dividends .
Resolve Type Cash dividends paid (per share) Standared date Effective date
Aprl 27, 2006 " -
The Annual Shareholcers' Meeting Qudinary shares 6,662 million yen 10.00 yen Jan, 31, 2006 Apr. 28, 2006
Aug. 31, 2006 ) o
‘The Meeting of the Board of Directors Onrdinary shares 7,091 milion yen 10.00 yen Jul 31, 2006 Sep. 29, 2006

2. Dividends whose record date is attributable to the acoounting period under review but effective after the accounting period under review

Funds for Cash dividends Dividends .
Resolve Type dividends paid (per share) Standard date | Effective date
Apr. 26, 2007 Crdinary shares | Retained eamings | 8,508 millon yen 12.00 yen Jan. 31, 2007 Apr. 27,2007
The Annual Shareholders' Meeting " W -3, .27,
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Feb. 1, 2007 ~Jan. 31, 2008

(1) Type and number of shares outstanding and treasury stock

Type and number of Type and number of
shares outstanding treasury stock
Ordinary shares Ordinary shares
Outstanding shares {consolidated) 700,385,078 shares 484974 shares

at end of Jan. 31, 2007

Number of shares increased

32,732,321 shares

Number of shares decreased

21,069 shares

Outstanding shares {consolidated)

at end of Jan. 31, 2008

700,385,078 shares

33,196,226 shares

{Notes)

1. Breakdown of the number of increased ordinary shares held in treasury

Acquisition of own shares in line with the provisions of Article 165, paragraph 2 of the Companies Act

Increase due to repurchases of fractional shares
Treasury stock acquired through equity-method subsidiaries and affiliates and attributable to the Company
Increase due to change in equity

2. Breakdown of the number of decreased ordinary shares held in treasury
Decrease due to requests for additional purchases of fractional shares

(2) Matters related to share warrants

32,500,000 shares

179,803 shares
1,351 shares
51,167 shares

21,069 shares

Category

Reporting entity

Details of share wamants

Share warmants as stock
compensation-type stock option

Class of shares to be issued upon exercise of the share warrants

Number of shares to be issued upon

exercise of the share wamants

Number of shares at end of previous
fiscal year

Number of shares increased

Number of shares decreased

Number of shares at end of this period

Balance at end of this period {millions yen)

67

(3) Matters related to dividends

1. Dividends paid to shareholders

Resolve

Type

Cash dividends paid

{per shara}

Dhidends Standard date

Effective date

April 26, 2007

The Anrual Shareholders’ Meeting

Ordinary shares

8,508 milion yen

12.00 yen Jan. 31, 2007

Apr. 27, 2007

Aug. 30, 2007

The Meeting of the Board of Directors

QOrdinary shares

8,117 million yen

12.00 yen Jut. 31, 2007

Sep. 28, 2007

2. Dividends whose record date is attributable to the accounting period under review but effective after the accounting period under review

Resolve Type Funds for Cas“ggg"e“ds ('gg"gf;f:) Sandarddate |  Effective date
Apd 24, 2008 ) . ]
The A ) Shareholders’ Meeting Ordinary shares | Retained eamings { 8,116 mibon yen 12.00 yen Jan, 31, 2008 Apr. 25, 2008

3. Notes to Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the interim of fiscal year and relationship with amounts recorded in consolidated balance sheets

Milions of yen

Feb.1, 2006 —Jan. 31,2007 | Feb.1, 2007 - Jan. 31, 2008
Cash and deposits 229498 60,236
Fixed term deposits exceeding 3 months - -
Short - term investrments with redemption period
of 3 months or less (marketable securities - -
account}
Cash and cash equivalents 229,498 60,236
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4. Segmental information

(1) Segmental information by each business

Year to January 31, 2007 Millions of yen
BuittoOrder RealEstate Real Estate Other Eliminations .
Housing for Sale forLeasing Business Total and back office Consolidated
Sales & Operating income
Sales
Sales to third parties 717,677 421019 310,211 147.274] 1,596,183 - 1,596,183
Inter-group sales and
transfers 8,191 44 1,669 3,332 13,237 {13,237) -
Total sales 725,868 421,083 311,881 150,607 1,600421 (13,237) 1,596,183
Operating expenses 645,975 368,175 297,782 146,953] 1,458,885 25,727 1,484,612
Operating income 79,893 52,888 14,099 3,654 150,535 {38,965) 111,570

Assets, Depreciation and

amortization & Capital
expenditures
Assets 192,986 518,008 199,765 29,730 940,490 338,279 1,278,770
Depreciation and
amortization 5471 874 3,674 343 10,363 1,868 12,231
Losses on impaimment of _
assets - - - n B -
Capital expenditures 11,029 81 13,696 52 24,359 1,832 26,891
Year to January 31, 2008 Mions of yen
Buit to Order RealEstate  Real Estate Other Eliminations .
Housing for Sale forLeasing  Business Totl and back office Consolidated
Sales & Operating income
Sales
Sales to third parties 704,506 403,083 334,530 155,686] 1,597 807 - 1,597,807
Intergroup sales and
transfers 10,590 - 1,696 4436 16,723 (16,723) -
Total sales 715,096 403,083 336,227 160,122 1,614,530 (16,723} 1,597,807
Operating expenses 641,535 345,373 320,945 156,218 1,464,073 24 006 1,488,079
Operating income 73,561 57,710 15,281 3,903 150,457 (40,729) 109,727

Assets, Depreciation and
amortization & Capital
expenditures
Assets
Depreciation and
amortization
Losses on impaiment of
assels

Capital expenditures

194,031 723,747 227,962 33428 1,179,169 170,271 1,349,441
6,559 979 4101 389 12,030 2127 14,157

14,354 162 36,689 108 51,325 3,088 54413

Notes
1. Business classification

The Company dlassifies its operations according to type and the nature of business based on the currently used sales categories.
2. Main details of each business segment:

Built to Order Housing:

Real Estate for Sale:

Designing, constructing, and contracting for sale housing using the Company’s prefabricated materials
Selling houses and real estate, designing, constructing, and contracting for sale housing on estate land,
conducting urban redevelopment projects and commercial buildings transactions

Real Estate for Leasing: Renting and managing properties

Other Business:

Designing, construdting, and contracting for condominiums and commercial buildings and providing home
remodeling, landscaping, and exterior construction

3. The main operating expenses that cannot be allocated within the eliminations and back office portion of operating expenses cover costs for

the parent headquarters, administrative operations for branch office organizations, and research and development operations.
Year to January 31, 2007: 37,093 million yen Yearto January 31, 2008: 38,772 million yen
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4. The main whole company assefs included in 'Eliminations and back office assefs’ are parent company surplus operating funds {cash and

negatiable securities), kong term investment funds (investment securities) and assets of the administration division.

Yearto January 31, 2007. 338,354 million yen

(2) Geographical segment information

In the years to January 31, 2008 and 2007, Japanese operations accounted for more than 90% of sales in all segments, so the Company

has not presented geographical segment information.

{3) Overseas sales

In the years to January 31, 2008 and 2007, overseas sales accounted for less than 10% of sales in all segments, so the Company has not

presented geographical information.

5. Tax effect accounting
Main breakdowns of defemed tax assets and liabilties

Yearto January 31, 2008: 170,271 million yen

Mfons of yen
Year to January 31, 2007 Year to January 31, 2008
Deferred tax assets
Loss on revaluation of land for sale 41928 37,445
Allowance for accrued retirement benefits for employees 9,002 8402
Accurnulated impairment loss 6,965 7,348
Allowance for bonuses 8,139 6,909
Accrued enterprise tax 3,045 2,188
Unrealized gain on fixed assels 1,15 1,495
Qﬂood\:s'anoe for compensation payments on completed 1132 1131
Accrued social nsurance premiums 947 809
Other 2,984 3.050
Subtotal deferred tax assets 75,262 68,781
Valuation allowance {5,101} (8,151)
Total deferred tax assets 70,161 60,630
Deferred tax liabilities
Net unrealized holding gain (loss) on securities {16,292) (7.384)
Prepaid pension costs (64) (2,800)
Other (9) ()
Total deferred tax liabilities (16,367) {(10,191)
Net deferred tax assets and net deferred tax liabilities 53,794 50438

(Notes)

1. The main valuation allowances are the accumulated loss on impairment of fixed assets that were judged non-deferrable,
2. Net amount of deferred tax assets is included in the following items on the consolidated balance sheet.

Yearto January 31, 2007

Year to January 31, 2008

Cument assets - Deferred tax assets 55,033 45522
Fixed assets - Deforrad tax assets 1,653 4,941
Fixed liabilties - Deferred tax liabilities (2,892) {25)




6. Securities

1. Marketable debt securities expected to be held to maturity

Milions of yen
Year to January 31, 2007 Year to January 31, 2008
Consolidated Consolidated
Type balance sheet Marketvalue  Difference | balancesheet  Market value Diffierence
amount amount
Where market value |National and regional
s amountin _jqovemment bonds 79 79 o 1,244 1,250 6
consolidated balance
sheets Subtotal 79 79 c 1,244 1,250 6
Where market value  |National and regional
does not exceed govemment bends 1562 1,568 ) 109 109 ©)
amourt in
consolidated balan
Shoots ance Sublotal 1,562 1,558 (3) 109 109 (0)
Total 1,641 1,638 {3) 1,353 1,360 6
2. Other marketable securities
Milions of yen
Year o January 31, 2007 Year to January 31, 2008
Consolidated Consolidated
Type Acquisitioncost  balance sheet Difference Acquisiioncost  balance shest Difference
amount amount
market value " 17 7
amourtin Equities 43,429 838 40,387 40,098 60,465 20,36
consolidated balance
sheets Subtotal 43,429 83,817 40,387 40,098 60,465 20,367
Wh "
does nctavcae - [Eauties 625 565 (59) 11,585 9,490 (2,105)
amouql in
Cpnsolidated balance Subtotal 625 565 (59) 1595 9,490 (2,105)
Total 44,054 84,382 40,327 51,694 69,956 18,261
3. Other marketable securities sold in year to 2008 and 2007
Mikons of yen
Category Feb. 1, 2006 — Jan. 31, 2007 Feh. 1, 2007 — Jan. 31, 2008
Amount sold 692 333
Total gain on sales 477 175

Total loss on sales

4. Breakdown of ather marketable securities where market valuation is not used and amounts on consolidated balance sheets

Miions of yen
As of Jan. 31, 2007 As of Jan. 31, 2008

(1) Bonds held to maturity
Unlisted bonds 101 -
Unlisted foreign govemment bonds 2,000 7,000

(2) Other marketable securities
Unlisted equities 2,506 3,558
Preferred securities 999 999
Stake in investment imited partnership 79 1
Certificate of deposit 66,000 -

(Note) 66,000 million yen of centificates of deposits is induded in “cash and deposit” on consolidated balance sheet,

K]




5. Scheduled redemption amounts for other marketable securities with maturities and for bonds expected to be held to maturity

Milons of yen
As of January 31, 2007
Morethan 1 year More than § years
Within 1 year and less than and less than More than 10 years
5 years 10 years
Bonds
{1} National and regional
govemment bonds 1,450 296 - -
(2)Notes - - - -
(3) Others - - - 2,000
Total 1,450 296 - 2,000
Milions of yen
As of January 31, 2008
More than 1 year Morethan 5 years
Within 1 year andless than and less than More than 10 years
5 years 10 years
Bonds
(1) National and regional
govemment bonds 140 1,235 - -
(2) Notes - - - -
{3) Others - - - 7,000
Total 140 1,235 - 7,000
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6. Accounting treatment of retirement allowances
(1) Overview of retirement allowance system

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries maintain a confimed payment framework comprising the employee pension fund system, the
approved retirement annuity systern and lump-sum retirement payments.

(2) Refirement payment obligations

Miforss of yen
Year to January 31, 2007 Yearto January 31, 2008
1. Retiremert paymert obligations {196,857} {208,395)
2. Pension fund assets 195,521 180,071
3. Unfunded pension obligations {1) +(2) {1,335} {28,323)
4. Unrecognized actuarial difference {16,656) 15634
5. Unrecognized past service liabiliies (3,510) (501)
6. Netamounts on consolidated batance sheets (3) + (4} + {5) (21,503) (13,189)
7. Prepaid pension costs 200 6917
8.  Allowance for retirement payments (6) - (7) {21,703) (20,107)
Year to January 31, 2007 Year to January 31, 2008
Notes: Some subsidiaries are using simple method to calculate|Notes: Some subsidiaries are using simple method to calculate
retirement payment obligations. retirement payment obligations.
(3) Retirement payment expenses Milions of yen
Year fo January 31, 2007 Year to January 31, 2008
1. Service expense 10,379 11,069
2. Interest expense 4764 4785
3. Anticipated investment retums (7,102) (7.605)
4. Amount charged in line with actuanial calculation differences 2,820 {1,230}
5. Charged for past service liabilities {3,009) {3,009}
6. Retirement payment expenses (1) +{2) + (3) + (4) + (5) 7,853 4,009

Year to January 31, 2007

Year to January 31, 2008

Retirement payment expenses for consclidated subsidiaries using

simple method appropriated as service expense.

Retirement payment expenses for consolidated subsidiaries using
simple methed appropriated as service expense,

(4) Bases for calculating retirement payment ghligations

Year to January 31, 2007

Year to January 31, 2008

1. Perodical allocation of projected retirement

payments Fixed standard over period Fixed standard over period
2. Discourt rate 2.5% 2.5%
3. Anticipated rate of return on plan assets 4.0% 4.0%
4.Years over which past senvice obligations 5years 5 years

amortized

Actuarial calculations aliocated charge form
the subsequent consolidated fiscal year

Actuarial caloudations allocated charge form
the subsequent consolidated fiscal year

5. Years over which actuarial calculation differences

amortized

5 years
Actuarial calculations allocated charge form
the subsequent consolidated next fiscal year

5 years
Actuarial caleulations allocated charge form

the subsequent consolidated next fiscal year




7. Consolidated per share information

Previous fiscal year Cunrent fiscal year
{Feb. 1, 2006 - Jan 31, 2007) (Feb. 1, 2007 - Jan. 31, 2008)
Net assets per share 1,125.75 yen Net assets per share
Net income per share 89.26 yen Net income per share
Fully dituted net income per share 89.25 yen Fully diluted net income per share

(Note) 1.

Net assets per share for the cument fiscal period was calaulated on the following basis.

Milions of yen, except where noted Previous fiscal year Curmrent fiscal year
Net assets recorded on balance sheet 798,302 770,963
Difference bAv shareholders' equiity in consolidated balance )
sheet and shareholders’ equity attibutable to ordinary
shares
(Share acquisition rights) - 67
(Minority interests}) 258 292
Shareholders’ equity attributable to ordinary shares 798,044 770,604
Number of ordinary shares outstanding (1,000 shares} 709,385 709,385
Number of ordinary shares held in treasury {1,000 shares) 484 33,196
ZJélewbep; cr)fsﬂrgrlge(l?,/ 05615;?15; :Jg,;d to caiculate shareholders 708,900 676,188

2. Net income per share and fully diluted income per share for the curment period was calculated on the following basis.

Milions of yen, except where noted Previous fiscal year Current fiscal year
Net income per share
Net income recorded on statement of income 62,683 60,352
Main components of amount not attributable to
ardinary shares - -
Net income attributable to ordinary shares 62,663 60,352
Average number of shares outstanding during period
1,000 shares) 702,042 688,197
Fully diuted net income per share
Adjustment to net income - -
Number of ordinary shares increased {shares)
{Stock acquisition rghts) 36,902 89,249

8. Omission of disctosure

Notes conceming lease and derivative transactions, transactions with related parties, stock options, business combinations, etc. are omitted,

as we believe that they hold no significant bearing in terms of the necessity of disclosure of financial reports,




NON-CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Millions of yen
Year to January 31, 2007 Year to Jaruary 31, 2008 Difference %

Assets 1,173,431 1,238,622 65,191 56
Current assels 821,569 856,168 34,599 4.2

Cash and deposits 184,148 22,471

Notes receivable-trade 266 121

Accounts recefvable-construction 71,305 71,123

Accounts receivable-real estate 9422 10,147

Marketable securities 1,397 9

Prepaid expenses for construction in progress 49,639 40,536

Buikdings for sale 69,938 94,713

Land for sale 318,843 455,031

Land for sale in process 32,589 87,763

Other inventories 5,508 5977

Advance payments 5,610 578

Prepaid expenses 5,298 6,234

Accounts receivable-other 15,493 15,898

Deferred income taxes 50,501 41,347

Other curent assets 2,879 5,338

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (1,283) (1,124)
Fixed Assets 351,862 382,453 30,591 8.7
Tangible fixed assets 163,626 192,646 29,020 17.7

Buildings 67,349 77,113

Structures 4575 4,457

Machinery and equipment 11,425 13,690

Vehicles and delivery equipment 169 164

Tools and eguipment 4,685 4 50

Land 73,970 88,801

Constructions in progress 1,450 3,827
Intangible fixed assets 5,454 6,663 1,209 222

Industrial property 32 27

Lease rights 1,608 1,608

Software 3,103 4,320

Ultilty rights 24 20

Telephane subscription rights 685 686
Investments and other assets 182,781 183,143 362 0.2

Investment in securiies 89,812 82,310

tnvestment in subsidiaries and partnership 40,013 39,009

Long-term loans receivable 35,566 33,920

Deposit and guaranty 12,875 13,810

Long-term prepaid expenses 778 81

Prepaid pension costs - 5978

Deferred tax assets - 2178

Other investments and other assels 5,287 5,987

Reserve for losses from investments in

subsidiaries (682) i

Less allowance for doubtful accounts (870) (873)
Total assets 1,173,431 1,238,622 65,191 56




Millions of yen

Year to January 31, 2007 Year to January 31, 2008 Difference %
_Liabilities 436,641 539,283 102,642 235
Current Liabilities 385,275 391,415 6,140 1.6
Notes payable-trade 67.630 64,242
Accounts payable-trade 42,438 40,562
Accounts payable-construction 52,654 48,523
Commercial paper - 40,000
Accounts payable-cther 8,062 5,934
Accrued expenses 14,398 13819
Deferred corporate laxes 33,082 21,047
Deferred consumption taxes 6,890 6,383
Advances received-construction 65,231 51,186
Advance received-other 6,948 9,142
Allowance for bonuses 15,759 12,382
Allowance for bonuses to directors, executive 230 220
officers and corporate auc}rtors
g?nv;?ert\: f& %mpensabon payments on 2799 2,798
Cther cument liabilties 69,149 75,171
Long-term liabilities 51,366 147,867 96,501 187.9
Straight bonds - 59,976
Long-term debt 20,000 60,000
Deposits and guaranty received 6,594 8,286
Long-erm accounts payable 585 571
Long-term advance received 121 97
Deferred tax liability 3,796 -
gr'no[‘ﬁ;eo:s for accured retirement benefits for 20.267 18,035
Net assets 736,790 699,339 {37,451) {5.1)
Sharcholders’ equity 712,674 688,404 {24,270) (3.4)
Capital stock 186,554 186,554 - .
Capital surplus 258,918 258,912 (6) {0.0)
Legal reserve 242 307 242307
Other 16,610 16,604
Retained eamings 267,746 301,300 33,554 125
Legal reserve 23,128 23128
Other 244618 278,172
Reserve for dividends to shareholders 15,000 18,000
General reserve 176,800 206,800
Retained earnings carried forward 52,818 53,372
Treasury stock (544) (58,362) (57,818) -
Valuation and translation adjustments 24115 10,867 (13,248} | (54.9)
Net unreatized holding gain (loss) on securities 24115 10,871 {(13,244) | (54.9)
Defferal hedge gains and losses - 4 (4} -
Share warrants - 67 67 -
Total liabilities and net assets 1,173,431 1,238,622 65,191 56




NON-CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Feb. 1, 2006 - Jan. 31, 2007 Feb. 1, 2007 - Jan. 31, 2008 Difference
Milions of yen % Milions of yen % | Milions of yen %
Net sales 1,216,901 100.0 1,195,245 100.0 (21,656) (1.8)
Construction 910,462 74.8 891,437 748
Real estate 306,439 252 303,808 254
Costof sales 955,990 78.6 934,700 78.2 (21,290) (22
Construction 718,008 789 707,843 794
Real estate 237,981 77.7 226,857 747
Gross profit on sales 260,911 214 260,544 218 (367} (0.1)
Total gross profit from construction 192,454 21.1 183,593 206
Total gross profit from sales of real estate 68,457 223 76,950 253
Selling, goneral and adminlstrative 173233 142 1737939 145 566 03
Qperating income 87,678 7.2 86,745 7.3 (933) (1.1)
Non-operating income 8,012 0.6 9,792 0.8 1,780 22
Interests and dividends received 5,009 5223
Other income 3,003 4,569
Non-operating expense 2970 0.2 3,555 0.3 585 19.7
Interest paid 102 545
Interest on bonds - 598
Other expenses 2,868 2,411
Recurring income 92,720 76 92,982 78 262 0.3
Extraordinary income 477 0.1 175 0.0 (302) (63.3)
Gain on sales of investment securities 477 175
Extraordinary loss 3,748 0.3 4,641 04 893 238
Loss on revaluation of land held for sale 2,781 3,277
Loss from sales or disposal of fixed assets 935 797
Loss on revaluation of goff club membership 25 -
Loss from devaluation of investment in securities 7 566
Income before taxes 89,448 74 88,516 74 (932) (1.0)
foome taxss, inhabfant taxes and enterprise 32,955 27 26,178 22|  (®777) (208
Deferred income taxes 4712 0.4 12,159 1.0 7447 1580
Net income 51,781 4.3 50,179 4.2 {1,602) (3.1)
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3. Statement of shareholders’ equity

Feb. 1, 2006 - Jan. 31, 2007 Milions of yen
Shareholders’ equity
Additional paidHin capital Retained eamings
Paid-n Cootal (|)lhe|r other N
ttal ega etaine
Cop raga)rve cagital Total  |legalreserve | pocorvafor | General eamings Total
surplus dividends reserve carried
forward
Dapnatendolpravios | 4185554 | 242,307 -| 242307 | 23128 | 15000 | 162300 | 29446 | 229,875
Changes for this period
Dividends from surplus - - - - - - - {13,754) (13,754)
Bonuses to direciors, etc - - - - - - - (156) {156)
Net income - - - - - - - 51,781 51,781
Gain of treasury stock - - - - - - - - -
Sale of treasury stock - - 16,610 16,610 - - - - -
Provision for general
Frovisi gen R . - - - - 14,500 {14,500) -
Net changes of tems
other than “Shareholders' - - - - - - - . -
Equly” during this period
Tl ganges g this - -| 18810 | 18810 - -| 14800 | 23371 | avem
D atend ofths 186554 | 242307 | 16610 | 258918 | 23128 | 15000 | 176800 | 52818 | 267,746
Shareholders’ equity Valuation and transiation
umg-':ized Share Total net
Treasury Total holdi - T warrants assets
gain otal
stocks (loss)on
securities
Balance at end of pervious period (48,262) 610,474 24600 24,600 - 635,074
Changes for this period
Dividends from surplus - (13,754) - - - (13,754)
Bonuses to diractors, ete. - (158) - - - {156)
Net income - 51,781 - - - 51,781
Gain of treasury stock (479) (479) - - - (479)
Sale of freasury stock 48,198 64,808 - - - 64,808
Provision for general reserve - - - - - -
Net es of tems olher than
“Shareholders’ Equity” during this - - {485) {485) - {485)
period
Total changes during this period 47,718 | 102,200 (485) {485) - 100,715
Batance al end of this period (54d)| 712674 24,115 24115 - 736,790




Feb. 1, 2007 - Jan. 31, 2008 Milions of yen
Shareholders’ equity
Addiional paid-n capital Retained eamings
Paidin Conia (I'.Jtheir other —
ial ega etaine
Cen m;;rve cagitai Total Legalreserve | pocervefor | General eamings Total
surplus dividends reserve carried
forward
Doapoatenddprevios | 16554 | 242307 | 16610 | 258918 | 23128 | 15000 | 176800 | 52818 | 267,746
Changes for this period
Dividends from surphis - . - - - - - {16,625) {16,625)
Net income - - - - - - - 50,179 50,179
Gain of treasury stack - - - - - - - - -
Sale of treasury stock - - (6) (6) - - - . -
Provision for reserve for
dividends - - - - - 3,000 - (3.000) -
Prowvision for general
reserve - - - - - - 30,000 (30,000) -
Net changes of kems
other than “Shareholders’ - - - - - - - - -
Equity” during this period
otal changes duing this - - () ®) .| 3000 | 30000 554 [ 33554
e atend ol ths 186554 | 242,307 | 16604 | 258912 | 23128 { 18000 | 206800 | 53372 [ 301300
Shareholders’ equity Valuation and translation adjustiments
= %eefgg Share Total net
Treasury Total | hodinggain | gansand |  Total wenarts | assels
(loss)on losses
securities
Balance at end of pervious period {544) 712,674 24,115 - 24,115 - 736,790
Changes for this period
Dividends from surplus - (16,625) - - - - (16,625)
Net income - 50,179 - B - - 50,179
Gain of treasury stock (57.854)| (57,854) - ) - - (57.854)
Sale of reasury stock .36 30 - i - - 30
Provision for reserve for dvidends - - - - - - -
Provision for general reserve - - - - - - -
Nel changes oftiems other than
'Srlaoaem ers' Equity” during this - - (13,243} 4) (13,247) 67 {13,180)
per
Total changes during this period 57817  (24269)| (13.243) @ | (13247 67 | (37.450)
Batance at end of this period (58,362) 688,404 10,871 4) 10,867 67 699,339




13. Main affiliated companies’ financial statements

(1) Sekiwa Rea! Estate, Lid.

Consolidated Balance Sheet Consclidated Statement of Income
Milions of yen Miliions of yen
As of Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
(Assets) (Liabilities) Net earmings 126,045
Cumrent assets 32,425| Cunent liabilties 13293 Cost of eamings 119,731
Cash and deposit 15,033 Accounts payable 677 QOperaling income 8,314
Nates and acoounts receivable 1,320 Advance received 8809 Non-operating income 152
Marketable secuities 129 Tax payable 1952 Other expenses 69
Inventories 9,256 Cther current fiablities 1,854 Recuming income €397
Deferred tax assets 498 | Fixed liabilities 18285 Extraordinary income 130
Other current assets 6,204 Accruex] retirement benefits 474 Extraordinary loss 166
Less aiowance for doubtiul accounts (107) Custody deposit and guarantee 17,663 Income before income taxes 6,361
Fixed assets 21,927 Other fixed lighilites 147 Current moome taxes 2,765
Tangible fixed assels 12,896 Deferred income taxes 229
Buidings and structures 10,850 Net income 3,367
Land 1,369
Other 676
Intangible fixed assets 904 (Net assets)
Investments and other assets 8,126 | Sharehclders' equity 2,757
Investment in securities 182 Capital stock 1,668
Long-term loans receivable 852 Capttal sumpius 817
Deposit and guarantes 5,307 Retzined eamings 20270
Deferred tax assels 424 | Valuation and transiation adfustments 16
Cther investments 1,389 Net unreaized hoding gain (loss) 18
on securties
Total assets 54,353 | Total liabilties and net assets 54,353
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 ~Jan. 31, 2008
Milions of yen
1. Cashflows from operating activities
Income before income taxes 6,361
Depreciation and amortization 918
Increase in accourts receivable {209)
Increase in inventories {1,892}
Increase in advance received 35
Increase in deposit and guarantee 795
Other (363)
Subtotal 5,645
Interest and dividends received 60
Income taxes paid (1,485)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,221
2. Cash flows from investing activiies
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {4,367)
Purchase of intangible fixed assets (101}
Other (346)
Net cash used in investing activities (4.815)
3 Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid (406}
Net cash from financing adtivities {406)
4. Netdecrease in cash and cash equivalents (1,000)
5. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 22,033
6. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 21,033




(2) Sekiwa Real Estate Chubu, Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheet Consolidated Statements of Income
Milions of yen Mifions of yen
As of Jan, 31,2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
(Assets) (Liabifties) Net eamings 94,356
Cument assets 18,665 | Cumrent liabilties 10,072 Cost of samings 90,248
Cash and deposit 5,390 Accounts payable a54 QOperating income 4,107
Accourts receivable 1,026 Advances received 6,35 Non-operating income 86
Inventories 5,206 Tax payable 1,130 Cther expenses 76
Deferred tax assets 476 Other cument liabilities 1,661 Recuning income 417
Other current assets 6,534 | Fixed liabilities 10,334 Extraordinary income -
Less allowance for doubthd accounts (59) Accrued retirement benefits 149 Extraordinary loss 9
Fixed assets 1551 Custody deposit and guarantee 10,080 Income before income taxes 4,107
Tangible fixed assets 13,926 Other fixed liabiities 104 Currert income taxes 1,765
Buiidings and structures 9,304 Defemed income taxes 158
Land 4,319 {Net assets) Nel income 2,183
Other 301 | Shareholders' equity 13,769
Intangible fixed assets 02 Capilal stock 1,768
Investments and other assets 1,282 Capital surplus 1,679
Long-term loans receivabla 79 Retained eamings 10,721
Deposit and guarantee 712 | Valuation and transtation adjustments -
Deferred tax assels 200 Net unreaized holding gain (loss} on ;
Qther investments 201 securties
Total assets 34,176 | Total liabilties ard net assets 34,176
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
Miions of yen
1. Cash flows from operating activities
Income before income taxes 4,107
Depreciation and amortization 713
Decrease in accounts receivable 88
Increase in inventories (1,087)
Increase in advance received 231
Decrease in deposit and guarantee {1,087)
Other (64)
Subtotal 2901
Income taxes paid (1.336)
Interest received 1
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,566
2. Cashflows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,368)
Purchase of intangible fixed assets {67)
Cther 55
Net cash used ininvesting activities (1,379)
3. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid {291)
Net cash from financing activities (291)
4. Netdecrease in cash and cash equivalents {104}
5 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 11,865
6. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 11,760
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(3} Sekiwa Real Estate Kansai, Ltd.

Consolidated Balance Sheet Consolidated Staterment of Incorne
Milions of yen Milions of yan
As of Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
(Assets) {Liabtities) Net eamings 63910
Cument assets 19,845 | Cument liabilities 6,743 Cost of eamings 60,954
Cash and deposit 5,566 Accounts payable 41 Qperating income 2,955
Notes and accounts receivable 245 Advances receved 4686 Non-operating income 9%
Invertories 7,189 Tax payable 650 Other expenses 28
Deferred tax assets :x7) Other curert liabilties 1,364 Recuning income 32
Other current assets 6,038 | Fixed liabilties 6,105 Extracvdinary income 12
Less diowance for doubtful accounts (26) Accrued retirement berefits 339 Extraordinary loss 4
Fixed assets 17,380 Custody deposits 5557 Income before incorme taxes 3,000
Tangible fixed assets 7,027 Other fixed liabiliies 208 Currert income taxes 1,139
Buidings and structures 3218 Defemed income taxes 256
Land 2,785 Net income 1,635
Other 1,023 (Net assets)
Intangible fixed assets 102 | Shareholders' equity 24,377
Investments and other assets 10,250 Capital stock 5,829
Long-term loans receivable 466 Capital surplus 7017
Deposit and quarariee 8,878 Retaired eamings 1,528
Defermed tax assets 177 | Valuation and translation adustments -
Gther invastmenis 736 Net urvealized holding gain (loss) i
Less aflowance for doubtful accounts (8} on seaurifes
Total assets 37,226 | Tolal liabilties and net assets 37,226
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 —~Jan, 31, 2008
Millions of yen
1. Cashflows from operating activities
Income before income taxes 3,030
Depreciation and amortization 189
Increase in accounts receivable (1
Increase in inventories (823)
Increase in advance received 622
Decrease in deposit and guarantee (418)
Other 409
Subtotal 3,000
Interest and dividends received 73
income taxes paid {1.099)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,983
2. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2,824)
Purchase of intangible fixed assets (35)
Other {125}
Net cash used in investing adiivities {2,986)
3 Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid (472)
Net cash from financing activities (472}
4. Net decrease in cash and cash equivalerts {1475)
5. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 12,841
8. Cashand cash equivalents at end of period 11,366
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(4) Sekiwa Real Estate Chugocku, Ltd.

Balance Sheet Income Satement
Milions of yen Mifions of yen
As of Jan. 31,2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
(Assets) {Liabilities) Net eamings 21,368
Cument assets 10,011 Cument liabilties 2,806 Cost of eamings 20,061
Cash and deposit 3177 Accounts payable 163 Operating income 1,07
Notes and accounts receivable 174 Advance received 1,506 Non-operating income 43
Inventories R4 Tax payable 266 Other expenses 1
Deferved tax assets 108 Other cument fiabiifes 960 Recuning income 1,349
Other cument assets 6,244 | Fixed liabilities 5,331 Extraordinary income
Less afiowance for doubtid accounts (18 Accrued retirement benefit 69 Extraordnary loss
Fixed assets 2913 Custody depost and guarantee 5,176 Income before income taxes
Tangible fixed assets 2,316 Other fixed liabifties 85 Current ncome taxes
Buidings and structures 1,419 Defemed income taxes
Land 449 Net income
Other a47 (Net assets)
Intangible fixed assets 78| Shareholders’ equity 4,691
Investments and other assets 518 Capttal stock 379
Investment in securities 77 Capital surplus 177
Long-term loans recelvable 117 Retained eamings 4134
Deposit and guarantee 132 | Valuation and translation adjustments 5
Deferred tax assets 63 Net unrealized holding gain (loss) 5
Ciher investrnerts 127 on securities .
Total assets 12,924 | Total fiabilties and net assets 12,924
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
Millions of yen
Cash flows from operating activities
Income before income taxes 1,310
Depreciation and amortization 116
Decrease in accounts receivable 140
Increase in advance received 132
Increase in deposit and guarantee 391
Other 140
Subtotal 2232
Interest and dividends received 4
Income taxes paid {613)
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,623
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment {1,061)
Purchase of intangible fixed assets {36)
Other (84)
Net cash used in investing activities (1,182)
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid {145}
Net cash from financing adtivities (145)
- Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 295
3. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 9,081
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 9,377




(5) Sekiwa Real Estate Kyushu, Ltd.

Balance Sheet Income Statement
Mifiions of yen Miiions of yen
As of Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
(Assets) (Liabifities) Net eamings 22792
Cunent assels 3,988| Curmrent liabilties 2,210 Cost of eamings 22,292
Cash and deposits 1,604 Accounts payable 244 Qperating income 500
Notes and accounts receivable 160 Advance received 1,648 Nor-operating income 2
Inventories 1,947 Tax payable 113 Other expenses 11
Deferred tax assets 83 Qther current liabities 204 Recuningincome 491
Other current assets 160 | Fixed liabilities 2,180 Extraocdinary income 18
Less aflowance for doubt atccounts {58) Accrued retirement benefits 19 Extraordinary loss 43
Fixed assets 2,360 Custody deposit and guarantee 2,078 Income before income taxes 465
Tangible fixed assets 1,838|  Otherfixed Habifties B2( | Cumentincome taxes 202
Buidings and structures 1,606 Deferred income taxes 9
Land 22 (Net assets) Netincome 254
Cther 38| Shareholders’ equity 1,958
Infangible fixed assets 5|  Capita stock 263
Investments and other assets 416 Capital suplus 94
Long-tenm loans receivable 7 Retained eamings 1,601
Denxsit and guarantee 334 | Valuation and translation adjustments -
Deferred tax assats 44 Net unrealized holding gain (loss) )
Other investrnents 29 on securilies
Total assets 6,349 1 Total liabilties and net assets 6,349
Consoclidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
Milions of yen
1. Cashfiows from operating activities
Income before income taxes 465
Depreciation and amortization 75
Increase in accounts receivable {16)
Increase in advance received 156
Decrease in deposit and guarantee (1}
Other {100)
Subtotal 579
Interest received 0
Interest paid (1)
Income taxes paid {183)
Net cash provided by operating activities 394
2. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (10)
Net cash usedin investing activities (10)
3. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid {51}
Net cash from financing activities (51)
4. Netincreass in cash and cash equivalents 332
5. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,361
6. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 1,684




(6) Sekiwa Real Estate Tohoku, Ltd.

Balance Sheet Income Statement
Milions of yen Millons of yen
As of Jan.31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
{(Assats) (Liabitties) Net eamings 21,772
Curment assets 6,847 | Current liabilties 2,893 Cost of eamings 2075
Cash and deposit 1,921 Accounts payable 124 Operaling income 1,022
Notes and accounts receivable 179 Advance received 1,652 Non-operating income 28
{nventories 75 Tax payable 196 Cther expenses 1
Deferred fax assets 66 Other current Rabiities 919 Recuning income 1,048
Other current assets 4,634 | Fixed liabilties 4,142 Extracrdinary income -
Less allowance for doubthl accounts (30) Accrued retirement benefit 17 Extraordinary loss B
Fixed assets 3468 Custody deposit and guaraniee 4,073 Income before income taxes 1,041
Tangible fixed assets 2974 Other fixed liabifiles 52 Cument ncome taxes 406
Buidings and structunes 2,201 Deferred income taxes 22
Land 276 Net income 613
Other 496 {Net assets)
Intangible fixed assets 75| Shareholders' equity 3280
Investments and other assets 419 Capital stock 200
Long-term Joans receivable 16 Capital sumplus -
Deposit and guarantee 237 Retained eamings 3,080
Deferred tax assets 731 Valuation and translation adustments -
Other investments 232 Nei unrealized holding gain (loss} i
Less allowance for doubtiul accounts (14U)| on securities
Total assets 10,216 | Tota! liabilies and net assets 10,316
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan 31, 2008
Mitions of yen
1. Cash fiows from operating adlivities
Income before income taxes 1,041
Depreciation and amortization 142
Decrease in accounts receivable 127
Increase in advance received 48
Decrease in deposit and guarantee (67)
Other 94
Subtotal 1,387
Irterest received 25
Income taxes paid (529)
Net cash provided by operating activities 883
2. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (539)
Other (70)
Net cash used in investing activities {610)
3. Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid {60)
Net cash from financing activities (60)
4. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 213
5. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6,308
6. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 6,521




(7) Sekisui House Remodeling , Ltd.

Balance Sheet Income Staternent
Millions of yen Milions of yen
As of Jan. 31, 2008 Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
{Assets) (Liabilities) Net sales 46,250
Cumént assets 9,408 | Current liabilities 6,001 Cost of sales 35423
Cash and deposit 450 Account payable-trade 196 Gross profit of sales 10,826
Notes and accounts recetvable 1,085 _ Account payable-construction 2,045 SG&A expenses 9,385
im?;;@enses for construction 34 Expenses payable 183 Qperating income 1,441
Deferred tax assets 630 Advances received-construction 1,895 Non-operating income n
Other current assets 7,251 Tax payable 528 Other expenses 36
Less allowance for doubtful accounts|  (342) Allowance for bonuses 979 Recuring income: 1,716
Fixed assets 239 Other cument liabilities 262 Extraordinary income -
Tangible fixed assets 107 Extrzordinary loss 1
Buidings and structures 68 | Fixed liabilities 39 Income before income taxes 1,714
Other 3 | Alowancs for accrued 30| | Cumentincome taxes o1
Deferred income taxes @1
Intangible fixed assets 17 (Net assets) Net income 894
Investments and other assets 114 | Shareholders' equity 3517
Long-Herm koans receivable 2 Capital stock 100
Deposit and guarantee 90 Capital surplus 949
Deferred tax assets 17 Retained eamings 2,487
Qther investments 3 | Valuation and translation adjustments -
Net unmealized holding gan
Less allowance for doubtful accounts )] (loss) on securilies -
Total assets 9,647 | Total liabilties and net assets 9,647
Consclidated Statement of Cash Flow
Feb. 1, 2007 —Jan. 31, 2008
Millions of yen
1. Cash flows from operating activities
Income before income taxes 1,714
Depreciation and amortization 24
Decrease in accounts receivable 47
Increase in inventories (14)
Increase in notes and accounts payable 377
Increase in advance received 67
Other 189
Subtotal 2406
Interest received 40
Income taxes paid (1,007}
Nel cash provided by operating activities 1,438
2. Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (35)
Cther {®)
Net cash used in investing activities {36)
3 Cash flows from financing activities
Cash dividends paid ) (30)
Net cash from financing activities (30)
4. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 1,373
5. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 6,162
6.  Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 7,535




Changes to Directors, Auditors and Executive Officers

{1) Changes of Representative Directors (April 24, 2008)

lsami Wada Curmrently President, Representative Director & CEO
To be Chairman, Representative Directer & CEO

Toshinori Abe Currently Director and Senior Managing Officer

To be President, Representative Director & COO

{2) New Directors candidates (April 24, 2008)

Katsuhiko Machida Currently Chairman and CEQ of Sharp Corporation

Junichi Terada Currently Managing Officer and General Manager in charge of Tokyo Sales Administration
Headquarters

Tetsuo Iku Currently Managing Officer & General Manager in charge of Design Headquarters

Kenji Hatanaka Currently Executive Officer & General Manager in charge of Condominium Headquarters

{3) Planned retirement of Directors (including executive officers) {April 24, 2008)
Tadashi lwasaki To be an Standing Auditor of Sekisui House
Currently Vice Executive President
Toshiharu Arakawa To be Managing Director of Sekiwa Real Estate Kansai, Ltd.
Currently Managing Officer
Kiyohide Hirabayashi

(4) New Auditor candidates (April 24, 2008)
Tadashi lwasaki Currently Executive Vice President & Director

Eiji Mansho Currently President of Toto Sekisui Co., Ltd.

(5) Planned to be elected by mutual vote of auditor after shareholders meeting

Tadashi lwasaki As Standing Auditor

(6) Planned retirement of Auditors
Kenichi Kawauchi To be Advisor of Sekisui House
Curently as Standing Auditor

Katsuya Kittaka Currently as Standing Auditor of Sekisui House Chemical Co., Lid.

{7) New Executive Officers (April 1, 2008)

Kengo Yoshida Currently Superintendent in Yamaguchi Factory

Yoshikazu Takatsuka Currently General Manager in charge of Chubu Daini Sales Administration Headquarters
Tsutomu Motomura Currently Senior Manager in Corporate Management Planning Depariment

Naoki tshii Currently General Manager in charge of Kansai Daiichi Sales Administration Headquarters and

General Manager in charge of Sumairu Department




Takanobu Ishioka Currently Genera! Manager in charge of Construction Headgquarters

Shinichi Doi Currently General Manager in charge of Product Design & Development Department
Masaaki Cikawa Currently Superintendent in Kanto Factory

Atsuyuki Miyamoto Currently Genera! Manager in charge of Chubu Daiichi Sales Administration Headquarters
Yoshimoto Nakamura Currently General Manager in charge of Chugoku Sales Administration Headquarters
Fumiyasu Suguro Currently General Manager in charge of Secretariat

(8) Promoted Executive Officers (April 1, 2008)

Daiji Kuroki As Managing Officer
Currently Executive Officer

Shinichi Yamada As Managing Officer
Currently Executive Officer

Kenji Hatanaka As Managing Officer
Currently Executive Officer

Akihisa Terasaki As Managing Officer

Currently Executive Officer

(9) Planed retirement of Managing Officers
(February 29, 2008}

Kiychide Hirabayashi

(March 31, 2008)

Mikio Ishikawa To be an Advisor of Sekisui House
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TR March 3, 2008
Sekisui House, Ltd. SERREEE B
President & Representative Director i
Isami Wada -

Notice of Resolution of the Meeting of the Board of Directors
in regard to the 57" Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders

We are pleased to inform you that the following was resolved at the meeting of the Board of
Directors held today in regard to convocation of the 57th Ordinary General Meeting of
Shareholders.

We will send the Notice of Convocation of the said General Meeting to the shareholders in
early April 2008. The items of the meeting of the Board of Directors are described below.

1. Record Date: January 31, 2008
2. Date and Time of the Meeting: 10:00 a.m., Thursday, April 24, 2008
3. Place of the Meeting: Umeda Stella Hall

3F, Tower West, Umeda Sky Building
1-30, Oyodonaka 1-chome, Kita-ku, Osaka
4. Agenda:

Items for reporting:
1.  Reports on the Business as of January 31, 2008, and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Non-Consolidated Financial Statements for the 57th fiscal year
ended January 31, 2008 (February 1, 2007 - January 31, 2008)

2.  Report on the Results of Audit conducted by the Independent Auditors and the
Board of Corporate Auditors with respect to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for the 57th fiscal year ended January 31, 2008

Propositions to be tabled:
No.l1  Proposal for appropriation of retained earnings for the 57th fiscal year ended

January 31, 2008
(Contents -Summary) Dividend: 12 yen per share (in cash)

No.2  Proposal for changes to a part of the Articles of Incorporation
No.3  Proposal for election of 14 Directors

No.4  Proposal for election of 2 Corporate Auditors

No.5  Proposal for provision of bonus to Directors as a group
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News Release

Notice of Partial Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation

March 3, 2008 - Sekisui House, Ltd. (the “Company”) hereby announces that at the meeting of the
Board of Directors held on March 3, 2008 the Company resolved that a proposal, “Matter concerning
Partial Changes in the Articles of Incorporation”, will be submitted to the 57" Ordinary General Meeting
of Shareholders scheduled to be held on April 24, 2008. The details are described below:

{. Reasons for the amendment

1. The Company intends to amend its Articles of Incorporation as follows in line with the enforcement
of the Corporation Law (Law No. 86 of 2005) on May 1, 2008.

(1) In light of the current business conditions of the Company, we shall add new provisions to
Article 2 (Purpose), and also madify certain words and terms to clarify the meaning and adjust
the context.

(2) In order that the Company can take flexible response to operate general meetings of
shareholders in line with the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company, we shall
change Article 16 (Chairman) that the Director appointed beforehand by the Board of
Directors shall act as chairman of the general meeting of shareholders.

(3) In order to altow the outside Directors to perform their duties as expected to the fullest extent,
Article 28 (Agreement on Limitation of Qutside Directors’ Liability) shall be established.
Accordingly, the current Article 28 to Article 38 shall be renumbered as Article 29 to Article 39.

ll. Content of the amended Articles of Incorporation
For the summary of the content of the amendment, please refer to the appendix.

lll. Schedule

(1} Annual General Meeting of Shareholders for Partial Changes in the Articles of Incorporation:
April 24, 2008 (Thursday)

(2) Effective Date of Change in Articles of Incorporation:
April 24, 2008 {Thursday)

(Note) The above amendment is subject to the approval the Company will seek to obtain at the 57"
Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders of the Company to be held on April 24, 2008.

e Ll el *dw

For further information, please contact:

Mr. Hidehiro Yamaguchi

Head of Corporate Communications Department
Sekisui House, Ltd.

Tel: 06-6440-3021 Fax: 06-6440-3369

Email: info-ir@gz.sekisuihouse.co.jp
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Appendix ' !
Attachment
(Parts changed are underined.)
Current Articles Proposed changes
(Purpose) (Purpose)
Article 2. Article 2.

The purpose of the Company shall be to engage in the
following businesses:

1. Design, construction, contracting and supervision

The purpose of the Company shall be to engage in the
following businesses:
1. Contracting and execution of construction works;

of buildings or structures;

2. Manufacture, sale and purchase of construction

materials;

3.Purchase and sale of materials for afforestation
and landscaping and for other civil engineering
and construction works;

4. Caonfracting or undertaking of research, planning,

design, execution, supervision, engineering,

management and consulting business related to
regional development, urban development, land
preparation and environmental improvement;

5. Design, execution, contracting and supervision of

construction projects;

6. Design, execution, contracting and supervision of

2. Design and supervision of construction works;
3. Design, contracting, construction and supervision

of landscaping and exterior construction _works,

and cultivation, purchase and sale of plants,
4.Contracting and execution of civil engineering

works, carpenter works, plastering works,

steeplejack, earthwork and concrete works, works

of stones, roofing works, electrical works, piping
works, tiles, bricks and blocks works, steel
structure, reinforcing works, paving works, sheet

metal works, glass works, painting works,
waterproofing works, interior finishing works,
installaion works of machinery and tools, heat
works,

insulating works, telecommunication

civil engineering works, carpentering, plastering,

earthwork and roofing works, works of stones,

tites, bricks, blocks and glasses, piping, painting

and waterproofing, interior finish work, furnishing,

electrical and telecommunication works,
installation works of machinery and tools, steel
structure and reinforcing works, waterworks and
fire fighting equipments works;

7.Purchase, sale, and

lease, management

appraisal _of real estate, and management

consulting business thereof;

8. Brokerage and agent business for purchase, sale

fumnishing, water facility works and fire fighting
equipments works;
5.Purchase and sale, exchange and lease of real

estate, and brokerage and agent for purchase,

sale, exchange and lease of real estate;

6. Management and appraisal of real estate, and

management consulting business thereof,

7.Research, planning, design, engineering,
management and consulting business related to
regional development, urban devefopment and
environmental improvement;

8. Land measurement and geological survey,

and lease of real estate;

9. Cultivation, purchase and sale of plants, and

design, construction and contracting of gardens;

10. Purchase and sale of furniture, interior

decoration, household electric appliances,

housing equipments such as lighting apparatus,

9.8econd class financial product transaction

business;

10. Manufacture, sale and purchase of construction

materials and materials for tree-planting and

gardening;
11. Purchase and sale of fumiture, interior
decoration, household electric  appliances,

plumbing_equipments, air conditioning system
' 2
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apparatus _and kitchen appliances, housing

attachments such as doors of gates and fences

and daily sundry goods;
11. Information processing service business and
praduction, purchase and sale of publications;
12, Development, purchase and sale of computer
softwares and information processing system;
13. Management of sporting faciiities, recreation
facllities, training institutes, eating places such as
restaurants and

tearooms, lodging

accommodations such as hotels and inns, and

stands and management consulting business
related thereto;

14. Planning and confracting of various
entertainments and management of culture
centers,;

15. Trucking business and warehousing, and
intermediation or agent business thereof;

16. Loaning of moneys, guarantee of debts and
leasing of movable property;

17. Advertising agent business, non-life insurance
agent business and business concerning
canvassing for life insurance;

18. Administration of welfare facilites for the
Company and companies belonging to the same
capital group; and

19. Any and all businesses incidental or related to

each of the above.

housing equipments, medical equipments and

daily sundry goods,
12. Business relating to collection, transportation,

disposition and recycle of waste;

13. Management of privately operated home for

elderly and other faciliies with medical and

nursing _ care,
business related thereto;

and management consulting

14. Information processing service business and
production, purchase and sale of publications;

15. Development, purchase and sale, and lease of
computer software and information processing
system,

16. Acquisition, usage and management of patent

and other intellectual property rights;

17. Management of sporting facilities, recreation
facilities, training institutes, eating places, lodging
accommodations, and stands and management
consulting business related thereto;

18. Planning, operation and contracting of various
entertainments and management of culture
centers,

19. Trucking business, warehousing and security
service, and intermediation or agent thereof;

20. Loaning of moneys, guarantee of debis and
leasing of movable property,

21. Helding,

management of marketable securities;

sale, purchase and  asset

22, Advertising agent business, non-ife insurance

agent business and business concerning
canvassing for iife insurance;

23. Administration  of

development;
24. Administration of welfare faciliies for the

facilities for career

Company and companies belonging to the same
capital group; and
25. Any and all businesses incidental or related to

each of the above.

(Chairman)
Article 16.

The President and Director shall act as chairman of the

general meeting of shareholders.

Provided, however, that in case the President and

{Chairman)
Article 16.
The Director appointed beforehand by the Board of

Directors shall act as chairman of the general meeting of

shareholders.

3
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Director is prevented from so acting, another Director

shall act as chairman pursuant to the determination by

the Board of Directors.

(To be newly established)

{Agreement on Limitation of Qutside Directors’ Liability)
Article 28.
The Company may enter into an agreement with any

Qutside Director to limit such Quiside Director's liahility

under Article 423, Section 1 of the Corporation Law in

the event that the requirements set forth by laws and

regulations have been met, provided, however that the

amount of liability as limited by such agreement shall

be the sum of the minimum amount provided by laws

and regulations.

Agticle 28 ~ 38
( Mention abbreviation )

Article 29~ 39
(The same as the present provisions)




)

SEXISUY HOUSE

News Release

Notice regarding Policy on Reduction of the Share-trading Unit

March 3, 2008 — While Sekisui House Ltd. (the “Company”) recegnizes the imporlance of
expanding our shareholder base by making it easier for individuals to participate as
shareholders, the Company also recognizes that Sekisui House shares maintain good
liquidity. The Company intends to monitor factors such as trends among individual investors
and the demands of the market, and will continue to weigh the cost and benefits of a

reduction in our share-trading unit.

For further information, please contact:

Mr. Hidehiro Yamaguchi

Head of Corporate Communications Department
Sekisui House, Ltd.

Tel: 06-6440-3021 Fax: 06-6440-3369

Email: info-ir@qz.sekisuihouse.co.ip
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News Release

Notice regarding Cancellation of Treasury Stock

March 3, 2008 - Sekisui House Lid. (the “Company”) hereby announces that the meeting of the
Board of Directors held on March 3, 2008 it resolved to cancel treasury stock pursuant to Article
178 of the Corporate Law. The details are as follows:

1. Class of shares to be cancelled

Commeoen stock

2. Number of shares to be cancelled
32,500,000 shares {4.58% of total outstanding shares)

At

3. Scheduled date of cancellation :
Ll

April 25, 2008 )
* The above cancellation of treasury stock is subject to the approval on the reversal of general reserves the

Company will seek to obtain at the general meeting of shareholders of the Company, to be held on April 24, 2008.

(Reference)
1. Total number of outstanding shares after cancellation 676,885,078 shares
2. Projected number of treasury stock after cancellation 519,800 shares

{Above numbers are projected based on the number of outstanding shares and treasury stock as of January 31,

2008.)

For further information, please contact:

Mr. Hidehiro Yamaguchi

Head of Corporate Communications Department
Sekisui House, Ltd.

Tel: 06-6440-3021 Fax: 06-6440-3369

Email: info-ir@gz.sekisuihouse.co.jp
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News Release

Notice regarding Change of Representative Director

March 3, 2008 - Sekisui House Ltd. (the “Company”) hereby announces that at the meeting
of the Board of Directors held on March 3, 2008 it tentatively approved a change of the
Company’s Representative Director as follows.

1. Reason of change
To revitalize management staff and strengthen managerial decision-making and executive

functions by appuointing two representative directors

2. Details
(Currently)

Chairman, Representative Director & CEO: Isami Wada  President, Representative Director
& CEO

President, Representative Director & COO: .Toshinori Abe Director,
Senior Managing Officer

3. Scheduled date of appointment
April 24, 2008

For further information, please contact:

Mr. Hidehiro Yamaguchi

Head of Corporate Communications Department
Sekisui House, Ltd.

Tel: 06-6440-3021 Fax: 06-6440-3369

Email: info-ir@qz.sekisuihouse.co.jp




.~ PR

SENISUI ROUSE

—

- News Release

The Sekisui House Group Medium-term Management Plan
{For fiscal year ended in January 31, 2009 to January 31, 2011)

March 3, 2008 - In March 2006, the Sekisui House Group announced its medium-term
management plan and since then we have been striving to expand our operations and improve
our performance. However, the rapid and drastic reduction in the housing market, which has been
blamed in some quarters for the 0.6-point drop in the nominal GDP, has caused a significant
deviation from the initial projections of the market environment and has ultimately forced the

Group to bow under the effects of this drop and revise its projecticns.

In light of these circumstances, the Company has once again closely examined the surrounding
market environment, commenced a review of its overall business activities, including the
Company’s sales structure, and has formulated the new medium-term management plan, which
will culminate in January 31, 2011.

The glohal financial uncertainty, which first came to light last year as a result of the sub-prime
mortgage loan crisis in the United States, not only precipitated a drastic plunge in the stock market
but also caused the inflow of speculative money into the commodities markets for crude cil,
nonferrous metals, grains, etc. Moreover, the flow of this new liquidity trickled down to the general
consumer by placing extra burdens on household spending, which, in turn, seriously impacted the
Japanese economy and decelerated ecanomic growth.

In the housing market, the amendment to the Building Standards Law, which was enacted in June
2007, had the effect of seriously disrupting the building-confirmation application procedure and its
repercussions were felt in diminished new housing starts, not only for large-scale construction
projects such as condominiums but also for housing in general. Such circumstances,
compounded with the lackluster ecanomy, resulted in total nationwide housing starts for the
previous year declining to 1.06 million units on a calendar-year basis, which represented a

patticularly steep drop of 17.8% compared to the same period in the previous year.

In formulating the new medium-term management plan, despite the anticipated increases in
reaction to the confusion generated by last year’s revision of the Building Standards Law, we
predict that the economy will follow a moderate recovery trend over the medium to long term,
rather than experience a swift recovery, since the economy, albeit temporarily, appears to be in a

constricting rather than an expanding phase.
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As for prices of raw materials, in terms of steel, our main material, pressure to raise prices
continued to mount as the prices of iron ore and coke soared; while the continued,
record-breaking rise in crude il prices is expected to have an impact on all industrial products.
In order to combat these rising costs, we intend, for the time being, to implement cost-cutting
measures spanning the entire business, while considering the possibility of raising our housing

sales prices.

We believe that the real estate market is currently in a temporary lull as it surveys the direction in
which the economy is heading. In terms of trends in residential land prices, regional differences
continue to widen and cautious management with a keen eye toward changes in the economy will

be required.

The condominium market, reflecting the sharp rise in land prices in the Tokyo metropalitan area
and the structural recession in regional towns and cities, is currently thought to be in an
adjustment phase. However, demand for properties with high added value, supported by their
convenience or regional characteristics, is expected to increase from the perspective of real

estate investment.

In terms of urban redevelopment of metropolitan areas, the market for large-scale, blue-chip office
buildings in prime locations is expected to remain sirong as steady dernand, reflecting the upiurn

in corporate earnings, is also expected to continue.

Given this market environment, the Sekisui House Group, with a view to fortifying its sales
capabilities and implementing further cost reductions, as well as expanding its business domain,
put together the new medium-term management plan.

Details are as follow:

Detailed Performance Targets based on the Medium-term Management Plan

(Millions of yen)

(Consolidated) Fiscal 2008 (F) Fiscal 2009 (F) Fiscal 2010 (F)

Net Sales 1,660,000 1,700,000 1,850,000
Operating income 104,000 84,000 123,800
Recurring income 105,000 85,000 125,000
Net income 56,000 47,500 70,000
ROA (%) 7.44% 5.85% 8.09%
ROE (%) 6.91% 5.64% 7.82%
EPS (ven) 82.82 70.25 103.52
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As indicated in the above plan, we are projecting decreased profits in the fiscal 2009. This will
be due to decreased sales in the urban redevelopment segment of our Real Estate for Sale
Business during the year. As each project tends to be extended in duration and requires anywhere
from three to five years for completion, the urban redevelopment business is characterized by the
fact that sales and profits are not necessarily recorded regularly at each fiscal year end.

The Company has multiple redevelopment projects lined up after completion of the current
medium-term management plan and is determined to generate stable profits from the urban

redevelopment business in the medium to long term.

Proactive Business Strategies

[Product development]

Since the establishment of Sekisui House, we have followed a product policy based on free
design and upmarket properties. And, we will continue to adhere to this policy and remain faithful
to our pursuit of the high-end market. In particutar, for our upper-bracket buyers in the urban areas,
with accumulated valuable know-how through years of experience, we intend to develop a
premium product that goes beyond RC or anything built using existing, conventional construction
methods in every aspect, including structure, design and performance, and are actively involved
in its marketing.

However, it is also a fact that the housing market, in certain respects, is an indigenous industry
dependent on the economic strength of its regional communities. Therefore, in order to reach out
and expand our sales channels to young home buyers/first-time buyers, who, unlike secondary
buyers, are burdened by heavy land acquisition expenses and who do not have the luxury of
ample funds into housing investments, we have decided to introduce a new line that is a compact,
steel-framed house, priced in the middle range, in a number of select regional cities.

These houses are high-performance units that offer the same performance and basic
specifications as our conventional models, together with high value for money, which is sure to
appeal to potential “Sekisui House” fans; and, they rank among the highest levels in the major
items of the Housing Performance Indication System. Moreover, marketing of these products has
been assigned to young sales staff who have had a limited number of years of experience. In this
way, the Company will be able to achieve expanded sales of its Sekisui House brand, through the
100 billion yen sales of this product, without draining its human resources.

The cultivation of new sales channels is also expected to have the added effects of improving the
utilization rates of our factories and enhancing our profit ratios.

[Reinforcement of Sales Units]
Securing superior sales staff is an integral part of the housing business. Therefore, we will be
hiring 280 sales staff this year and are scheduled to hire 200 in the following year; we will also be
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hiring 200 technical staff this year and are scheduled to hire 150 in the following year.

[Sales Structure]

[n the Built for Sale Housing Business, as well as the Condominiums and Urban Redeveloprent
businesses of our Real Estate for Sale Business, we intend to promote specialization of
management/single business concentration, formulate wide-area strategies while keeping
regional characteristics in mind as evidenced in the above-mentioned package deals with
mid-price ranged housing, promote efficient and effective land policy, and improve the turnover
rate of land for sales, while reinforcing our compliance.

Cost Reduction Strategies

[Display home policies]

We have completed selting up our nationwide network of Sumai-no-Yume-Kojo (large-scale
experience-based facilities) at our major factories. We will abelish and consolidate three to four of
our smali-scale display home facilities, which, in turn, has enabled efficient as well as effective
sales activities. Through this policy, we intend to narrow down the 548 display home facilities
currently operating around the nation to approximately 480 during the current year and to cut
down on upfront investments and expenses.

{Production System]

We intend to revise a portion of our regional integrated production system at our five major
factories and cut costs by consolidating production lines and downsizing personnel
establishments.

Moreover the rise in the factory utilization rate generated by sales of mid-price range products
which we will be bringing to the market will immediately contribute to improvement of our profit
ratios.

[Downsizing Back-office Personnel Establishment]

Although we will continue to actively hire sales personnel, we intend to set up a project team for
the downsizing of personnel establishments in the back-office operations of head office and other
offices, and to make efforts to improve the productivity of our back-office functions, while
aggressively pursuing economic efficiency through such means as outsourcing and reinforcing
the support structure for our sales units. ‘

[Reorganization of Sales Network]

We intend to review the current sales network from the perspective of efficiency. Keeping in mind
the characteristics of each region and our mission to cut costs, we will consolidate our operational
bases around the nation and conduct reorganization of a series of onsite construction operations,
from order placement to construction, as well as the so-called back-office operations.
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[Group Reorganization]
We intend to improve our business efficiency by further consolidating our subsidiaries, including
our housing construction subsidiaries, the Sekiwa Construction Group.

Business Targets by Segment

Built to Order Housing Business (Target sales in Fiscal 2010 - 820,000 million yen)

In the Built to Order Housing Business, the drastic plunge in the stock market, which was
precipitated by last year’s sub-prime mortgage loan crisis, has seriously impacted the financial
assets of individuals and is believed to have put a damper on the housing investment drive of
buyers of high-end residential housing and secondary buyers for rebuilding, who have relatively
large amount of fund on hand.

Moreover, the price increases on basic necessity items and energy-related goods are expected to
continue for some time and severe market conditions are predicted for the time being.

However, given the prevailing recognition that in medium- to long-term expanded housing
investments, such as the anticipated tax breaks to help propel the government-sponsored
“Long-term Prime Housing (200-year Housing Concept),” are indispensable to economic growth,
well-balanced upfront investments are imperative.

(1} In our steelframed detached housing segment, we are maintaining our traditiona!
high-performance/high-end housing policy through reinforced sales of our highly competitive “IS
ORDER" series and, for our upper-bracket buyers in urban areas, we are developing premium
products that exceed RC or anything built using existing, conventional construction methods in
every aspect, including structure, design and performance while, as stated earlier, introducing a
mid-price range product line that is suited to the economic levels of regional communities, thereby
strengthening our product line-up and improving the skills of our sales staff.

(2) In our wood-framed detached housing (Sha-Wood) segment, we are committed to enhancing
our sales capacities in addition to reinforcing our high-end products, including “M’ Bellsa” using
the high-quality, ceramic exterior siding, Bellburn, in order to distinguish ourselves from general
wood-framed housing businesses, and to aggressively expand our sales.

(3) In our rental housing (Sha-Maison) segment, sales have been brisk, thanks to the high quality
of our products, which, like our detached housing, are highly regarded in the rental housing
distribution market, and to the Sekiwa Real Estate Group's “block leasing system.”

The rental housing market is expected to expand from both demand and supply sides as land
prices bottom out, which, in turn, will heighten the need for inheritance tax measures and as the
labor population experiences greater mobility as a result of improved corporate earnings. We will
continue to aggressively take part in sales activities by offering detailed services to the property
owners from the position of financial advisor for their real estate assets.
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Real Estate for Sale Business (Target net sales in Fiscal 2010 - 450,000 million yen)

Built for Sale Housing for Sale Business (Target net sales in Fiscal 2010 — 276,500 million yen)
Despite Built for Sale Housing Business being in a temporary lull as it surveys the trends in
fluctuation of land prices and prices in certain regional cities undergoing an adjustment phase, the
Business is expected to get back on its recovery path in the future.

By promoting specialization in the Built for Sale Housing Business, we intend to conduct thorough
market research, improve the turnover on our assets and strive for further business expansion.
The above-mentioned mid-price range products are expected to be most effective in the regional
cities, where the economic foundations are relatively weak.

Condominiums Business (Target net sales in Fiscal 2010 — 88,000 million yen)

We have always basically limited our Condominiums Business to the large metropolitan areas and
have consistently conducted thorough prior research into condominium locations.

Moreover, we have established a high-end image through our brand name, “Grand Maison.”
Consequently, in order to further upgrade our brand image, we plan to incorporate into our
condominiums exterior designs that add greater value and promote our business under an even
wider-ranging concept, including improvement of the surrounding areas.

Urban Redevelopment Business (Target net sales in Fiscal 2010 - 85,500 million yen})

We intend to actively promote our Urban Redevelopment Business, but with a certain amount of
caution.

As the development stage for urban redevelopment projects tend to be long-term, the resulting
sales are not necessarily reflected in the closing of each period on a regular basis. In terms of the
new medium-term management plan, the coming year, FY 2009 (year ending January 31, 2010},
will be an in-between season; thus, sales and profits are expected to decrease. However, from
FY 2010 onward, we are projecting a return to operating incomes of 30 billion yen or more.

In the Urban Redevelopment Business, the Company assumes that projects with high added
value will basically be resold once they are completed.

By utitizing our urban redevelopment know-how, which has been accumulated in the twenty years
since we first embarked on the Rokko Island City Development, we intend to incorporate into our
activities new concepts such as that of a timeless sustainable society and those involving
environmental issues, and to continue our efforts for business expansion.

Real Estate for Leasing Business (Target net safes in Fiscal 2010 - 400,000 million yen)
Thanks to the strong performance of our rental housing line (Sha-Maison) in our Built to Order
Housing Business, our Real Estate for Leasing Business anticipates increases in the number of
block leasing units for the Sekiwa Real Estate Group. By taking full advantage of the effects of
added volume, continued steady growth is expected.
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Other‘Businesses (Target net sales in Fiscal 2010 - 180,000 million yen)

In our house remodeling business, we were ahead of the government’s policies in actively
promoting home improvements to fit next-generation, energy-efficient specifications. As this is the
year in which Japan will host the environment summit, the Company anticipates even greater
budgetary measures from the government.

In light of the over 1.9 million units of existing stock constructed by the Company, we intend to
actively shift more personnel to these peripheral businesses, which will also help to improve CS
and contribute to greater efforts in the expansion of our operations.

Our RC Contracts business will continue to offer wide-ranging proposals to corporations and
individuals who own idie land and, by maintaining close ties with the Built to Order Housing
business, will endeavor to provide timely sales activities for all types of customers,

Qur exterior business, based on our gardening concept, the “Gohon no ki Project,” intends to
contribute to customer education to the end of creating a bountiful living environment that allows
for coexistence of man and nature, and to make greater efforts for expansion of our operations.
Enhanced awareness of the environment, as well as the increase in the number of orders
received for built to order housing, are expected to drive the exterior business.

Regarding Expansion into New Businesses

The Company, in anticipation of its 50" Anniversary, is looking toward expanding all areas of its
operations. In due course, we intend to look overseas market as well to generate next-generation
profits,

Financial Strategies

Although it is our intention to continue to actively acquire real estate for sale in order to expand our
operations, we will also focus on optimizing asset efficiency and improving inventory turnover,
while maintaining leverage in our urban redevelopment business, and we will make further
improvements to our planned targets in order to achieve 10% or above in both ROA and ROE.

Profit Distribution Policy
For this fiscal year, we have set 24 yen per share as a stable annual dividend to our sharehclders.

© We will, however, take into consideration the overall condition and profitability of the Company, as

well as the capital requirements for expansion and, in time, aim for increased dividend payments
with an eventual dividend payout ratio target of 30% or higher.

The Company will implement measures to improve asset efficiency, including disposal of treasury
stocks, and will make every effort to increase shareholder returns.

For further information, please contact:

Mr. Hidehiro Yamaguchi

Head of Corporate Communications Department
Sekisui House, Ltd.

Tel: 06-6440-3021 Fax: 06-6440-3369

Email: info-ir@gz.sekisuihouse.co.j




v amm : ‘ Oyodonaka' 1-chome Kitaaku,ogéka J'APAN -

SEKISUI HOUSE
[

SIGNATURE

7 -~

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant

\
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly

authorized.

: Sekisu1 House, Ltd.
(Registrant)

s

March 3, 2008

o Jpotie Aplsla

YosHiro Kubota
Director & Senior Managing Officer
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